Loudon County Commission

Loudon County, Tennessee
Tuesday, July 6, 2021
6:00 Pm

Courthouse Annex

Agenda
Budget Approval Meeting

1) General Public Comments on 2022 Budget
2) Roll Call

3) Director of Accounts & Budgets — Tracy Blair

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations
for the Various Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon,
County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in
Loudon County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2021

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations
to Non-Profit Organization Serving Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year
Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022

4) Adjournment




Loudon County Commission

Resolution 070621-A

Budget Approval Resolution

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations for the
Various Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon, County, Tennessee
for the Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022




0§
\ \\
YWY

\l {4\

\ll

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon

-+

\
%

W

\\ ), \\

\\)\

REN | RESOLUTION #

.'\

l ‘\

N A \
") ;U \\\\ \

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS,

DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 6th day of July 2021, that the amounts

hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the various funds,

departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee, for the capital outlay,
and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on the County's debt maturing during the year
beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022 according to the following schedule:

101 GENERAL FUND

Budget
Request

51100 County Commission 165,608
51210 Board of Equalization 2,600
51220 Beer Board 5,000
51240 Other Boards & Committees (Planning/BZA) 7,200
51300 County Mayor 253,699
51310 Personnel Office 47,294
51400 Legal Fees 130,000
51500 Election Commission 350,430
51600 Register of Deeds 338,622
51720 Planning 154,940
51750 Codes Compliance (Bldg Comm) 320,624
51760 Geographical Information System 72,514
51800 County Buildings 1,400,899
51900 Other General Administration 315,500
51910 Preservation of Records 1,000
52100 Accounting and Budgeting 719,853
52200 Purchasing 271,704
52300 Property Assessor's Office 503,659
52400 County Trustee's Office 402,879
52500 County Clerk's Office 733,688
52600 Data Processing 201,766
53100 Circuit Court 492,179
53300 General Sessions 696,755
53310 General Sessions Judge 501,977
53400 Chancery Court 342,449
53500 Juvenile Court 334,391
53700 Judicial Commissioners 69,347
53900 Other Administration of Justice 18,760
53920 Courtroom Security 1,500
53930 Victim Assistance Programs 22,000
54110 Sheriff's Department 5,384,083

16,000

54120 Special Patrol

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution

Page 1

Amds to
Budget

Amended

Budget
165,608
2,600
5,000
7,200
253,699
47,294
130,000
350,430
338,622
154,940
320,624
72,514
1,400,899
315,500
1,000
719,853
271,704
503,659
402,879
733,688
201,766
492,179
696,755
501,977
342,449
334,391
69,347
18,760
1,600
22,000
5,384,083
16,000



54130 Traffic Control 34,500 34,500

54160 Administration of Sexual Offender 1,500 1,500
54210 Jail 4,608,682 4,608,682
54240 Juvenile Services 0
54320 Rural Fire Protection 282,500 282,500
54410 Homeland Security & Emergency Management 212,200 0 212,200
54420 Rescue Squad 0
54490 Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS/DOE) 0
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 125,000 125,000
54710 Public Safety Grants (GHSO) 0
54900 Other Public Safety 540,000 540,000
55110 Health Department 41,388 41,388
55120 Rabies and Animal Control 479,008 479,008
55150 Maternal & Child Health Services (Tobacco Grant) 0
55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA) 398,000 398,000
55900 Other Local Welfare Services 0
56100 Adult Activities 0
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 275,295 275,295
56700 Parks & Fair Boards 0
57100 Agriculture Extension Service 188,126 188,126
57300 Forest Service 0
57500 Soil Conservation 49,157 49,157
57700 Flood Control 2,000 2,000
57800 Storm Water Management 4,000 4,000
58110 Tourism 120,000 120,000
58120 Economic and Industrial Agencies 166,430 166,430
58130 General Welfare Assistance 6,750 6,750
58300 Veteran's Service 81,715 81,715
58500 Contributions to Other Agencies 73,100 73,100
58600 Employee Benefits 10,300 10,300
58802 Byrne Memorial Justice Grant 0
58900 Miscellaneous 382,000 382,000
82110 General Gov't Principal 0
99400 Transfers to Other Funds 0 0

Total General Fund 22,360,571 0 22,360,571

112 COURTHOUSE & JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND

58900 Miscellaneous 2,000 2,000
99100 Transfers to Other Funds 125,000 125,000
Total Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Fund 127,000 0 127,000

114 LAW LIBRARY

56500 Libraries 4,600 4,600
58900 Miscellaneous 150 150
Total Law Library Fund 4,750 0 4,750

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution
Page 2



115 PUBLIC LIBRARIES

S/F COU
S/F COU
S/F LEN
S/F LOU
S/F PHI
S/F GRE
S/F TEL

56500 Libraries (County)
58900 Miscellaneous

56500 Libraries (Lenoir City)
56500 Libraries (Loudon)
56500 Libraries (Philadelphia)
56500 Libraries (Greenback)
56500 Libraries (Tellico Village)

Total Public Library Fund

116 SOLID WASTE/SANITATION FUND

55720 Sanitation Education (Litter Grant)
55732 Convenience Center
58900 Miscellaneous

556739-TIR Other Waste Collection

Total Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund

119 INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPNENT FUND

58120 Industrial Development
58900 Miscellaneous

Total Industrial/Economic Development Fund

122 DRUG CONTROL FUND

54150 Drug Enforcement

Total Drug Control Fund

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Fund

58841 American Rescue Plan Act

Total Other Gen Govt Special Revenue Fund

316,560
11,250
23,950

3,200
2,615
10,095

367,570

22,300

22,300

77,900

77,900

0

Expenditures of American Rescue Plan Act revenues will be recognized in Fund 127.

are no approved appropriations at the time of FY 2022 budget adoption.

128 OTHER SPECIAL REVENUES (FEDERAL DRUG FUND)
54150 Drug Enforcement

Total Special Revenue (Federal Drug) Fund

Loudon County

FY 2022 AppResolution

Page 3

1,000

1,000

o

(=]

g

There

o

316,560
0
11,250
23,950
3,200
2,515
10,096

367,570

49,100
892,396

50,000

991,496

77,900

77,900

o

1,000

1,000



131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND

61000 Administration 921,643 921,643
62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 647,546 647,546
63100 Equipment Operation and Maintenance 346,000 346,000
65000 Other Charges 187,041 187,041
66000 Employee Benefits 487,651 487,651
68000 Capital Outlay 1,958,297 1,958,297
99100 Transfers Out 0
0

Total Highway/Public Works Fund 4,548,178 0 4,548,178

141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND

71100 Regular Instruction Program 23,039,608 23,039,608
71200 Special Education Program 3,378,035 3,378,035
71300 Vocational Education Program 1,262,464 1,262,464
72110 Attendance 59,195 59,195
72120 Health Services 586,412 586,412
72130 Other Student Support 1,201,341 1,201,341
72210 Regular Instruction Program 1,632,066 1,632,066
72220 Special Education Program 653,686 653,686
72230 Vocational Education Program 165,394 165,394
72250 Technology 843,637 843,637
72310 Board of Education 675,579 675,579
72320 Office of Superintendent 508,419 508,419
72410 Office of the Principal 1,227,146 1,227,146
72510 Fiscal Services 87,699 87,699
72610 Operation of Plant 3,258,317 3,258,317
72620 Maintenance of Plant 275,000 275,000
72710 Transportation 1,946,158 1,946,158
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures 300,000 300,000
73300 Community Services 575,382 575,382
73400 Early Childhood Education 838,920 838,920

Total General Purpose School Fund 42,514,458 0 42,514,458

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution
Page 4



142 SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS

10 72210 Regular Instruction Program
109 71100 Instruction Program
109 72130 Other Student Support
109 72210 Regular Instruction Program
209 71100 Instruction Program
209 72210 Regular Instruction Program
309 71100 Instruction Program
309 72210 Regular Instruction Program
409 72210 Regular Instruction Program
809 71300 Vocational Education Program
809 72130 Other Student Support
809 72230 Career & Technical Education Program
899 71200 Special Education Program
899 72220 Special Education Program
909 71200 Special Education Program
909 72220 Special Education Program
919 71200 Special Education Program
919 72220 Special Education Program

Total School Federal Projects

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the budget for the School Federal Projects Fund shall be the
budget approved for separate projects within the fund by the Tennessee Department of Education and

the local Board of Education.

143 CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND
73100 Food Service

Total Central Cafeteria Fund

151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND
82110 Principal-General Government Debt Service
82120 Principal-Highways and Streets
82210 Interest- General Government-Debt
82220 Interest-Highways and Streets
82310 Other Debt Service

Total General Debt Service Fund

156 EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND
82130 Education Debt Principal
82230 Education Debt Interest
82330 Education Debt Other

Total Education Debt Service Fund

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution
Page 5

110,382.00
616,320.00
35,635.05
94,738.09
7,765.00
139,075.00
14,077.16
9,770.72
62,923.13
59,670.08
10,058.80
4,174.38
3,539.00
6,461.00
727,475.00
288,648.00
3,807.00
18,000.00

2,212,519.41

2,738,139

2,738,139

864,000
502,742
271,920

1,638,662

3,815,000
1,183,767
130,000

5,128,767

110,382.00
616,320.00
35,635.05
94,738.09
7,765.00
139,075.00
14,077.16
9,770.72
62,923.13
59,670.08
10,058.80
4,174.38
3,539.00
6,461.00
727,475.00
288,648.00
3,807.00
18,000.00

0.00 2,212,519.41

2,738,139

2,738,139

864,000
0
502,742
0
271,920

1,638,662

3,815,000
1,183,767
130,000

5,128,767



171 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

S/F GSG
S/F 022
S/F 021

S/F CAR
S/F 600
S/F SIM
S/F FLO

99100 Transfers to Other Funds

91110 General Administration Projects
91150 Social, Cultural Projects

91130 Public Safety Projects

91190 Other General Government Projects
91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects
99100 Transfers Out

Total General Capital Projects Fund

176 HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects

Total Highway Capital Projects Fund

177 EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

39000 Undesignated Fund Balance

Total Education Capital Projects Fund

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution
Page 6

400,000
200,000

68,573
89,820

758,393

351,384

351,384

549,035

549,035

o

o

400,000
200,000
0

0
68,573
89,820
0

0
758,393

351,384
0
351,384

549,035

549,035



SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there are also hereby appropriated certain
portions of the commissions and fees for collection taxes and licenses and for administering other
funds which the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff
and their officially authorized deputies and assistants may severally be entitled to receive under State
Laws heretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out of commissions, and/or fees collected by the
Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff may be made
for such purposes and in such amounts as may be authorized by existing law or by valid order of any
Court having power to make such appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or fees collected
over and above the expenditures duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid over to the Trustee
and converted into the General Fund as provided by law.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any fee officials, as enumerated in
Section 8-22-101 TCA, operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104, TCA, provisions of the preceding
paragraph shall not apply to those particular officials.

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any amendments to the budget, except
for amendments to the budget for funds under supervision of the Superintendent of Schools, shall be
approved as provided in Section 5-9-407. The Superintendent of Schools must receive approval
of the Board of Education for transfers within each major category of the budget, and approval of both
the Board of Education and Board of County Commissioners for transfers between major categories
as required by law.

One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the County Clerk, one copy with the
Chairman of the Budget Committee, and one copy with each divisional or departmental head
concerned. The reason(s) for each transfer shall be clearly stated; however, this section shall in
no case whatsoever be construed as authorizing transfer from one fund to another, but shall
apply solely to transfers within a certain fund.

Provided further that only the Loudon County Legislative Body as a whole shall give approval
for transfer to or from any line item involving salaries and between Functions. The detailed printout:
" Loudon County Fiscal Year 2022 Budget " dated July 1, 2021, is adopted by reference for line item details,

SECTION 5, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the Budget for the Road or Highway Fund,
approximately $659,072 is anticipated to be produced by the local tax levy. Such
portion of this money as is needed shall be used for the required "match money" in order to receive the
maximum allocation of State Road monies; the liability insurance will likewise be paid for out of this
money.

SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from DelConca
as described in Resolution #102912 adopted on October 29 2012 will be receipted as follows: the total of the annual
principal and interest payments on the $400,000 capital outlay note issued for this project will be receipted
to General Debt Service Fund 151; a portion will be receipted to County General Fund 101
until the $300,000 transfer to General Capital Projects Fund 171 for the renovation to the County Office Building
authorized by Resolution #040615-J is repaid in full. Also, a portion will be receipted to County General Fund 101
to repay the $51,595 to purchase electronic tablets for the Election office, and to provide the required grant match
for voting machines. Thereafter, PILOT revenues will be receipted to General Capital
Projects Fund 171 for partial reimbursement of the $600,000 contributed to the DelConca project.

A payment schedule for the ten year PILOT is included in the Lease
Agreement dated December 31, 2013. The payment schedule for each Tax Year commences on
January 1, 2014, continuing through and including the Tax Year ending December 31, 2023.

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution
Page 7



SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all disbursements from 101-51910, Preservation of
Records, require the review and approval of the Budget Committee prior to encumbrance.

SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Morgan Olson,
LLC as described in Resolution #101915-A and 100316-F will be receipted to County General
Fund 101. The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over
a ten-year period, for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2017 and continuing through and including
the Tax Year ending December 31, 2026.

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Tate & Lyle
as described in Resolution #040317-A will be receipted to funds assigned property tax at the date of execution
of the agreement, or as assigned by County Commission during the budgeting process each year. The Resolution
and Equipment Lease Agreement indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over a ten-year period,
for each Tax Year, commencing with the Tax Year beginning on January 1, 2017 and continuing through and
including the Tax Year ending December 31, 2026, a payment in lieu of taxes equal to $1,700,000.

SECTION 10. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission is authorized to
accept and receive gifts and donation of money, and if such donations are offered subject to conditional
or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body and must
be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions. Loudon County Commission
hereby accepts any such gifts or donations and resolve to utilize such subject to any conditional terms
expressed by the contributor.

SECTION 11. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in previous years Loudon County Sheriff and
Highway Superintendent have been paid the minimum annual compensation certified by the State of Tennessee
each year, plus an additional supplement. Beginning with Fiscal Year 2021-2022, Loudon County Sheriff
and Highway Superintendent will receive the minimum annual compensation certified by the State of
Tennessee without any additional supplement.

SECTION 12. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission anticipates an increase
in the minimum compensation for each official according to the statutory formula, which is based on population
classification. This increase is expected as a result of the 2020 US Federal Census, which is anticipated to be
certified during FY 2021-2022. Loudon County Commission approves payment of the increased compensation
to each official effective July 1, 2021.

SECTION 13. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual compensation of Loudon County
Commission members shall be frozen at the amount received in FY 2012-2013; i.e., $8,021.

SECTION 14. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues from the collection of Loudon County's
portion of Adequate Facilities/Developmental Tax shall be receipted as follows: the first $200,000 to Education
Capital Projects Fund 177; the balance to Education Debt Service Fund 156.

SECTION 15. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission adopted
Resolution #110606-E on November 6, 2006 to refund a portion of the School Facilities Tax revenues to
Lenoir City Schools, approximately 15%. Effective July 1, 2021, the percentage of School Facilities Tax
that will be forwarded to Lenoir City Schools will be reduced by 2.5% each year, until Lenoir City Schools
receive 5% as follows: July 1, 2021 = 12.5%; July 1, 2022 = 10%; July 1, 2023 = 7.5%,; July 1, 2024 = 5%.

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution
Page 8



SECTION 16. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that School Federal Projects Fund 142 operates
on a reimbursement basis; therefore, a cash deficit may exist at various times throughout the fiscal year
due to a slow turn-around time for reimbursements from the State of Tennessee. In order to provide
operating funds until federal reimbursements are received by a L.E.A., the State Department of Education
permits the transfer of available fund balance from General Purpose School Fund 141 to School Federal
Projects Fund 142 upon approval by the Board of Education and County Commission. Loudon County
Commission hereby authorizes transfer of funds for the stated purpose upon approval by Loudon County
Board of Education.

According to correspondence from the State Department of Education dated
August 24, 2009, transferred funds would remain in School Federal Projects Fund 142 indefinitely or until
the School Board and/or County Commission act to transfer the funds back to General Purpose School
Fund 141. If funds are transferred from General Purpose School Fund 141 to School Federal Projects
Fund 142 for the reasons stated here within, Loudon County Commission will take separate action to
transfer the funds back to General Purpose School Fund 141 upon approval by the Board of Education to do so.

SECTION 17. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that various revenues shall be accrued as follows:
Investment interest: Fund 141 shall earn interest from investments in Funds 141 and 142; Fund 143 shall earn
interest from investments in Fund 143; Fund 156 shall earn interest from Funds 177 and 156; Fund 151 shall earn
interest from Fund 151; and all other investment interest shall accrue to Fund 101.

One-half of the Rural Sales Tax (this is the only discretionary portion) shall be accrued as follows:
36.67% to Fund 116 Solid Waste Fund; 63.33% to County General Fund 101.

Hotel/Motel Tax shall accrue to Fund 101 General Fund as required in Private Act 1972 Chapter 232.

The FY 2021-2022 budget includes an appropriation of $120,000 to provide funding assistance to Loudon
County Visitor's Bureau. This appropriation will be disbursed quarterly, with no relation to Hotel/Motel Tax.
"Revenues from the coliection of Telephone Commissions shall be receipted as follows: the first $22,500
County Drug Fund 122; the balance to County General Fund 101.

SECTION 18. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any appropriations made by this
resolution which cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by statute is
made in lieu of but not in addition to said statutory appropriation. The salary, wages, or remuneration
of each officer, employee, or agent of the County shall not be in excess of the amounts authorized
by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of expenditures which accompanies this resolution.
Provided, however, that appropriations for such salaries, wages, or other remuneration hereby
authorized shall in no case be construed as permitting expenditures for an office, agency,
institution, division or department for the year ending June 30, 2022. The aggregate expenditures
for any item of appropriation shall in no instance be more than the amount herein appropriated for

such item.

SECTION 19. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution which may hereafter be
presented to the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations in addition to those
made by this Budget Appropriation Resolution shall specifically provide sufficient revenue or other
funds, actually to be provided during the year in which the expenditure is to be made, to meet such
additional appropriation. Said appropriating resolution shall be submitted to and approved by the
State Director of Local Finance after its adoption as provided by section 9-21-403, TCA.

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution
Page 9



SECTION 20. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Mayor and County Clerk
are hereby authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such notes are first
approved by the Director of Local Finance, to pay for the expenses herein authorized until the taxes
and other revenue for the year 2021-2022 have been collected. The proceeds of loans for each
individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the appropriations of each individual fund and shall be used
only to pay the expenses and other requirements of the fund for which the loan is made. The loan
shall be paid out of revenue from the fund for which money is borrowed. The notes evidencing the
loans authorized under this section shall be issued under the applicable sections of Title 9, Chapter
21, Tennessee Code Annotated. Said notes shall be signed by the County Mayor and counter-
signed by the County Clerk and shall mature and be paid in full without renewal not later than
June 30, 2022,

SECTION 21. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Trustee's Prior year taxes shall be
distributed based on the proration of taxes in place at the time of the tax levy. The Clerk and Master's
collections of taxes shall be prorated based on the Current Year Tax rate in effect. Interest/Penalties
shall be prorated based on the respective proration of taxes.

SECTION 22. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all unencumbered balances of
appropriations remaining at the end of the year shall lapse, and be of no further effect at the end
of the year at June 30, 2022.

SECTION 23. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution or part of a resolution
which has heretofore been passed by the Board of County Commissioners which is in conflict
with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby repealed.

SECTION 24. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from
and after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2021. This
resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners.

Passed the 6th day of July, 2021.

County Chairman
Attest:

County Clerk

County Mayor

Loudon County
FY 2022 AppResolution
Page 10



Loudon County Commission
Resolution 070621-B

Budget Approval Resolution

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in
Loudon County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2021




i
i

DEN/ICEDY MDA DT
g d N i, p WA B s B

RESOLUTION #

RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021

Whereas, Loudon County received notice from the State Board of Equalization dated
June 11, 2021 that the county certified tax rate is $1.3388, and the Education Debt Service
rate is $0.1795; and

Whereas, Loudon County hereby adopts the certified tax rate as verified by the State
Board of Equalization.

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 6th day of July, 2021, that the combined
property tax rate for Loudon County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 2021, shall be
$1.5183 on each $100.00 of taxable property outside the city limits of Lenoir City, and $1.3388 on
each $100.00 of taxable property inside the city limits of Lenoir City, which is to provide revenue
for each of the following funds and otherwise conform to the following levies:

Outside 1. Inside
Fund Rate Rate
General 0.5349 0.5349
Public Libraries 0.0140 0.0140
Highway/Public Works 0.0250 0.0250
General Purpose School 0.7027 0.7027
General Debt Service 0.0493 0.0493
General Capital Projects 0.0000 0.0000
Highway Capital Projects 0.0129 0.0129
Education Debt Service 0.1795 0.0000
Total 1.5183 1.3388

1. Within corporate city limits of Lenoir City.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Board of County
Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this resolution are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect from and after
its passage, the public welfare requiring it. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the
Board of County Commissioners.

Passed this 6th day of July, 2021.

County Chairman

Attest:

County Clerk

County Mayor



Loudon County Commission

Resolution 070621-C

Budget Approval Resolution

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations to
Non-Profit Organization Serving Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning
July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022




@@

’/ .

RESOLUTION # O/. /S‘@ of
67}([

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO NONPROFIT
ORGANIZATIONS SERVING LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body
to make appropriations to various nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-101, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body
to make appropriations for various miscellaneous purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable organizations
providing services in Loudon County have great need of funds to carry on their nonprofit charitable work.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County on this
6th day of July, 2021

SECTION 1. That one million, one hundred ninety-five thousand, one hundred forty-five dollars
($1,192,645) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations serving Loudon County as reflected below.

FY 2022
Agency Proposal
101-54320-316 Philadelphia Fire Department 40,000
101-54320-316 Greenback Fire Department 57,500
101-54320-316 Tellico Village Fire Department 57,500
101-54320-316 Loudon County Fire Rescue 126,000
101-54900-316  Loudon County Emergency Communications District 540,000
101-54320-316 Rarity Bay First Responders 1,500
101-56100-316  Adult Community Training 0
101-57500-316 Loudon County Soil Conservation District 2,000
101-57700-316 Sweetwater Creek Water Shed District 2,000
101-58110-316 Loudon County Visitors Bureau 120,000
101-58120-316 Loudon County Economic Development Agency 162,545
101-58130-316 Riverside Cemetery 3,000
101-58300-316 Loudon County Veteran's Honor Guard
101-58500-316 Loudon County Health Improvement Council 0
101-58500-316  Child Advocacy Center of the Sth Judicial District 43,000
101-58500-316 Smoky Mountain Service Dogs * 0
101-58500-316 Little Tennessee Valley Educational Coop 3,000
101-58500-316 Loudon County Community Channel 6,100
101-58500-316 lva's Place Crisis Center for Women 8,000
101-58500-316 Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 13,000
101-58500-316  Sr. Citizens Home Assistance 0
101-58500-316 Loudon County Education Foundation * * 0
115-56500-316 Loudon County Library Board 10,000
Total 1,195,145

* Smokey Mountain Service Dogs declined acceptance of the FY 2021 appropriation.

** The FY 2021 appropriation to Loudon County Education Foundation was reduced to -0- by Co Comm 9/8/20.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1 above are subject to
the following conditions:

1) That the nonprofit organizations to which funds are appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and
the disbursing officials a copy of any annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the
proposed use of the county's funds in accordance with rules promulgated by the Comptroller of the
Treasury, Chapter 0380-2-7. Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the chief financial
officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with Section 5-9-109(c), Tennessee Code Annotated.

2) That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable organizations in furtherance of
their nonprofit charitable purposes benefiting the general welfare of the residents of Loudon County.

3) That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Loudon County in providing these funds to
the above named nonprofit charitable organizations to be fully in compliance with Chapter 0380-2-7
of the rules of the Comptroller of the Treasury, and Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, and
any and all other laws which may apply to county appropriations to nonprofit organizations and so this
appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and all of these laws and regulations.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage and its
provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2021. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board
of County Commissioners.

Passed the 6th day of July 2021.

County Chairman
Attest:

County Clerk

County Mayor



Loudon County Commission
Exhibit 070621-D

General Fund 101

“Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022




Loudon County Commission
Exhibit 070621-D

General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022




Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B | € D E F G H
1 o ; General Fund 101 o R
2 R R 6/30/2021 7:40 | 20192020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 20212022
3 Number B o o L AUDITED - Budget Approved
4 ) FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
5 7: ) I B S . REPORT Estimated ::_;_}}eﬁq_gcst Recommendation | County Comm
8| :
9 100% 98% | # Pennies i
10 ,_,_w_! [ R - | Property Tax Calculation
n| T T T T T T T T T s s6 T T T 220,751 5349 !
(23 N A T o —
13 | N L B - Bl o e
14 |[Revenve | . ] . —
LE2) B R TS RN e ot el L - T —ou o : — — _._._’ S — - B R SO VO ST
16 [40000 | Local Taxes ] N S -
LA I B N S S S SR S—
18 140100 Countv Property Taxes L ! o ! L N
19 | 40110  (Current Property Tax ‘ 10,719,279 | 11,756,269 11,756,269 11,807,965
20 | 40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 59,169 180,000 75.000 75,000
21| 40125 - |Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy | 8,051 2,000 8,668 8,668
22 | 401300 'C]cr_k_and Master's Collcctions Prior Year ! 152,134 | 125,000 125,000 125,000 ]
23 | _ AOI30;REDEM |Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year - REDEM | 880, 0 _
24|  40140]  |interestandPenalty ; 31,977 | 25,000 25,000 25,000 i
25| 40150, Pick-UpTaxes I
26 | 40163 Payment in Lieu of Taxes o |
27 | 40163|KUB Payment in Licu of Taxes ‘ 1,470
28 |  40163]MORGN {PILOT - Morgan Olson (Ends 12/31/2026) i 72,866 75,215 75,215 75,215
29 | 40163/GOODS _|PILOT - Goodson Bro Coffee (Ends 12/31/2020) 20.336 | 21,395
30 40163iGOODS  |PILOT ] ) 120336 .
31 __40163; |PILOT - Kimberly Clark (Ended 12/31/15) L
32|  40163|DUPOT |PILOT - DuPont (Ended 12/31/17) il__
33 |  40163|DELCA |PILOT - DelConca (Ends 12/31/2023) 117,205 2,602 -
34 _40163|OVRLK IPILOT - Overlook - 3 958 1,000 1,000 1,000
35 40163 TATE_J_“!’_]I:Q'_T_-_T@:_»& Lyle _293.886 293,207 293,207 293,207
36 | _ 40163|SPRPL PILOT - Springplace =~~~ 15000 15,000 15,000 15,000}
37 40163} |Paymentin Licu of Taxes - KUB_ N S B}
38 40163:VANHO |PILOT - VanHoose Co (Ends 12/31/2020) I 24,545
39| o S ] Z !
aol [ TotalCountyPropertyTaxes | 11513549 | 12521233| 12374359  12426055] 0
41 E i ? i

Final Revision Page 1



Loudon County —
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B C | D E F G H
1 General Fund 101 3
N [— T eBo0R021740 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 20212022 20212022
3 | Number | b - AUDITED Budget Approved
4 ) FINANCIAL Budgetor | Department Committee by
51 ____ : ii# 1_——__- _m*ﬁ‘-—”i:_« B i:: REPORT Estimated | Request | Recommendation County Comm
2| i
43 4(}2_0() | |County Local Option Taxes -
44 | 40210 Local Option Sales Tax o 366,681 400,000 265,100 140,00 B
45| 40220,  |Hotel/Motel Tax - - 457,758 440,000] __—440,000| 440,000 B
46 | 40220/0CCUP {Hotcl/Motel Tax - VRBO - Occupancy Tax . L = 10,000 10,000
47 10220}1]2-__ ____iHotel/Motel Tax ] Co Discretionary Saies 820 ; .
48 40250, |Litigation Tax - General  |Tax: 109,587 90,000 100,000 100,000
49| 40260l [Litigation Tax - Special Purpose |63.33% = Fund 101 283,879 | 210,000 290,000f 290,000 -
50 | 40270,  [Business Tax i 670,755 536,400 536,400 536400,
51| 40275  |Mixed Drink Tax ] 30,632, 29,000 29,000 29,000 B
53 o o e |
sa| | | Total County Local Option Taxes | 1,920,112 | 1,715,400 1,660,500 | 2,545,400 0
55 | |
= . FEUEI FO—— — o ) -
57 |40300 | \StamtorvLocal Taxes | i
58 1403200  |Bank Excise Tax - 81,929 91,766 81,922 91,766 =
50 | 40330  |Wholesale Beer Tax 110,186 120,000 95,000 120,000
60 R = ol s it S i vt B
61 1 Total Statutory Local Taxes 192,115 211,766 176,922 211,766 0
63 |Total Local Taxes 1 13,625,776 14,448,399 14,211,781 15,183,221 0
64 i i

Final Revision Page 2



Loudon-County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B c | [5) E F G H
1 e General Fund 101 o : -
2 |, cconnt bl 6/30/2021 7:40 - 2019-2020 2020-2021 20212022 | 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 i I L | AUDITED B Budget Approved
4 FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
5 ) 7:;” j;g B 7_;__. ) o ____:; i REPORT Estimated Request } Rccommengatiorl_ County Comm
6541000 | |Licenses and Permits I [ -
66 i i
67 |41100 vuﬁ_::‘— ELicensgg_g@__/{f__{qistra;b_ns— - i
68| 41110 MariageLicenses I | | N
69 411200 | Animal Registration 53471 57,000, 57,000 57,000
70 ,,,_4“20“_.@§T,_,_ (Animal Registration S »___ 6.050 ! o 6,500' 6,500 6.500 -
71| 41140  [Cable TV Franchises 364,569 | 332,000 332,000 332,000 B
2| 41140{FY19 o QablgTV ‘Frranchiscs - - 89,342 |
L2 R R _ L
1 Total Licenses | 513432 395500 395500 | 395,500 0
I | . . o L ]
76141500 | Pewits ] , | ]
77| 41510  Beer Permits o L 3087] 3500 3,500 3,500 o
78 | 415200 I_B_u»lldmg Permits L 376,093 | 475,000 380,000 380,000}
791 415903A _ |Other Permits B S 29,264 23,000 30,000 30,000%
8o i IS S _
81 | Total Licenses and Permits 408,444 501,500 413,500 413,500 0
G20 I R - I
83 |Total Licenses and Permits o 921,876 | 897,000 809,000 | 809,000 0
84 ? '
85 | T - ]

Final Revision

Page 3



Loudon-County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

B

| C | D E F G H
1 ] I I o ___General Fund 101 , —
2 P I : - 6/30/2021 7:40 ~ B ! 2019-2020 - 2020-2021 20_21—-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 Number o ,_w B o o ~ AUDITED Budget Approved
4 | FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
5 o | j_ﬂ N __.M;’ N B - _: ) ____5 ~ REPORT Estimated N_R;quest Recommendation ;| County ComE
86 4}006' ) »i F-m'cs, FBrfeltures, and Penalties ' ~ ) e o
-2 R R U N N
88 42100 | |Circuit Cout S R L o
8o |  d2mi00  WFnes 4 | I
90| 421511 |Intcrprclcr Fees S - ' I 0_ 250 - 250 |
91 42180  iDUI Treatment chs o B u____“_ﬁSJ_N__" 1,585 2,600/ 2,600 e
92 42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Courl 526 615| 1,200 1,200
93 | 42191> 7 | Courtroom Security Fee S o 77? | o 4,604 5,000 5,000 5,000
94 N e S S i W o
95 i N S Tot'll Clrcmt Court - o 6,317 ) 7,20_Q o 9,050 9,050 B 9_
96
97 42200 \Criminal Cowrt - T I
98 42210 Fines o | 14,494 12,000 10,0000 10,000
99 | 42220 | Officers Costs o 14,589 | 14,200] 20,000 20,000 i
100 42240  |DrugControl Fines 1 3431, 3,200 22000 2,200 s
101 42250 Jail Fees 790 | 920 1.560 1,560
102|  42280{  [DUI Treatment Fines S T T T “ i
103| 42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,608 1,700 1,000 1,000
104| 42291 Courtroom Sccurity Fee - ! o
105 42292 Viclims Assislance Assessments ) . 3,669 2.850 3,450 3,450
106 i i E
107 R ) Total Criminal Court | 38,581 | 34,870 38210 | 38,210 | 0
T
109 142300 o __'General Sessions Court o i___ o
110 42310, |Fines 1 37.004 | 28,400 45,000 45,000
11| 42320,  {Officers Costs o 78,480 | 59,000 113,0000 113,000
112 42330 __Games and Fish Fines o 277 250 500 500 o
113| 42340  DrugConurol Fines B 3,750 | 2,920 7,500 7,500
114 42350, JailFees 1 3,866 | 4,000| 5,200 5,200
115 42351) 7‘Imerprclcr Fees i | N
116 42380 {DUI Treatment Flncs : 12,447 ‘ 12,000 15,000 15,000
17| 42390|  iDataEntry Fec- General Sessions Court 20295 18,000 18,000 18,000
18| 42391]  ICourtroom Security Fee 106,926 | 88,000 100,000  100,000] !
19| 42392 [Victims Assistance Assessments 14,538 | 14,300 18,000 __18,000]
(0] [ A E S ) ] N
121 Total General Sessions Court 277,583 : 226,870 322,200 322,200 | 0

Final Revision



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B | € | D | E | F G H

1 General Fund 101

3 I N ~ 6/30/2021 7:40 |7 20192020 20202021 | 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 | 20212022

8 Number |————— L - | AUDITED Budget 5 Approved

4 FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by

s | " | REPORT | Estimated |  Request | Recommendation| County Comm

122 ;7;00 T 7 _\Juvenile Court 7A; ;,-._.__ -— B R N B 5

123| 42410,  [Fines T O 0 1,700 17000

124 42440 Drug ( Conlrol Fines b ] P L o o

125 T Interpreter Fees i - . 1

126 _; o Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Cou;t- B V_j E;_A_i j - 676ﬁ B ‘—(_S’/_Bf 673 673

128/ | | TotalJuvenileCourt | 1446 673 2,373 | 2373 ] 0

129 B I DD S - | | R

130l02500 | [ChameervCows 1 | o

131] 425200  [Officers Costs 9148 | 7,600 33,000 330000

132 42530 __ |Data Entry Fee- Chanccry Courl ) - . 253 4,000 13,900} V7W'13 900_! e

133 42591 lv ____|Courtroom Security Fee 1_.447 1,500! 2,580 ’7,380|

134 | R T | ~

135 - Total Ch'mccry Court 14 849 i 13,100 49,480 49,480 0

L R D R L LA/__“_ ; o

137 |42600 __“ f_ Other Courts in County - o i o ‘

138 42610 ~|Fines e 8,925 | 7,500 5,000 50001

139 42611 Fines for Littering o |

| L

141 B | Total Other Courts in County 8925 7,500 5,000 5,000 0

122 I SR SR i .

143142800 | | Judicial District D) ug P;_o_e_i_g_n_x___ B B ! S

144 42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures and Scizures ___5___ 0 : -

145 42871 Courtroom Security Fee o i | 0 i 0

146 o - o |

“wry oo L Total Judicial District Drug Program |+ 0} 0 0| - 0 0

149 142900 Other Fines, I‘or[ellules and Pena/nes o 14 o L T

150 42910  (Proceeds qu‘m_Conﬁscatcd Property ,,_*,i-__ L 0 "_ _Ai* o o

151 42990 | Other Fines, _I_’orfnllurcs!_gp_gi_ngg_lug__ B o ﬂ} 0! o e

152 ! - e | i

153 | I - - D o L

154 ',__ Total Other I‘mes,  Forfeitures, and Penalties J__ 0 0 ‘ 0 (v)v“ o 0

156 |Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 347,700 ! 290 213 426,313 | 426 313 0
Final Revision

Page 5



Loudon-County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

C ] D E | F G | H
1 ) 3 - ~___ General Fund 101 o 7,A_ ] 5 L
N [ R 6/30/2021 7:40 | 20192020 | 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
I iy SRS S |__AUDITED N Budget |  Approved
4 : i FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
3 I B N T REPORT | Estimated | Request | Recommendation| County Comm
1571 [ S R SR W [ i -
(] _ | - - N
159 143000 | __|Charges for Current Services _ - ] - I .
T6U 1 i
161143700 General Service Charges | ‘ i B :
162 43140 | Zoning Studies L \ | N
163 43190, |Other General Services Charges | 47,581 35,000, 33,0001 35,000
164 43190|FY 19 Other General Services Charges ; 10,227 | i
e £ oA RS T I o N : T f | ?
66| | |Total GeneralServices Charges | 57,807 35000 | 35000 35000 0
T67 i i i i ;
e e s s i [ Tel issions: | "
wealdsdy | e i T— 135 oy Gon e
169 433501 |Copy Fees _ ; i1 |22,500- Fund 122 S A
170 43360 |Library Fees B 60,000 Total Budget |
171 43366 Greenbelt Late Application Fee '_ 50 i R )
172 43370 Telephone Commissions o L 57,624 70,000/ 50,000 _375_0_97______
173|  43370/FY19  |Telephone Commissions B | 9971 i } i
174 43370|FY18  |Telephonc Commissions 1 1 }
175 43380| Vending Machine Commissions 551 ) |
176 43392}  |Data Processing Fec - Register L 5 250082 30,000 21,000; 30,000/
177 43392|FY11 Data Processing Fee - Register I i ,
178  433%94| Data Processing Fec - Sheriff ) ; 4967 6,000 6,000 6,0002
179  43395| Sexual Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff : 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000i
180  43396| Dara Processing Fee-County Clerk B _ L 984 1,000 1,000 1,000
181 43399 Vehicle Registration Reinstatement Fee ' 1,845 2,000 1,600 2,000
182 N
183 L Total Fees 1 103,581 112,000 82,600 79,500 0
184 - B ) B
185 '_I_‘_ot_a»l C__h‘grﬁg]_ej_fgrgurlrent ng'xi_ccs o V 161,388 | 147,000 117,600 ; 114,500 | 0
T86 i [ I

Final Revision

Page 6



Loudon County ~—
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B c | D E F G H

1 I General Fund 101 e IR

2 |, ccount bl 6/30/20217:40 1 20192020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022

3 | Number [ o | AUDITED | Budget Approved

4 . FINANCIAL | Budgetor Department Committee by

5 “' . :P—_ 1 ~__ - _‘_ _Ti:iiim;wmw“ N ;:I{_EPORT _i , Estimated ~__Request Recommendation | County Comm
87 i ;

188 440 Other Local Revenugs' ;g B |
T8Y T i

190 Recur_l_'f'l_r_o ltems iA o I R )

191 441 Investment Income B ,L“_ 241,838 | 100,000 100,000 100,000! -
192 441 Lease/Rentals 2,600 2,600{ 2,600 2,600 .
193 Sale of Materials and Supplics o B 2.100 2,200 2,200 2,200

194 _|Commissary Sales ‘_ ] 26,479 | 23,000 23,000 23,000

195| 44140,  (SaleofMaps __ 500 500 500

196 | 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments _ o o B

197 | 44160-RET|DEN Retirces' Insurance Payments - Dental L o 16,921 17,176 16,895 16,895

198 [44190-RETILIF _ |Retirccs' Insurance Payments -Life | 4,037 4,111] 4,065 4,065

199 4(}_1_6“();1_1_E1‘§MED Retirees' Insurance Payments - Medical L 42019 ‘ 43,2517 42,298 42,298

200 44161, |CobralnsurancePayments i | i
201 ]61-COBRA|DEN  |COBRA Insurance Payments - Dental . 108 | - 162 108 108/
202 )61-COBRA/MED  jCOBRA Insurance Payments - Medical L ;_4 27641  3676| 2,765 2,765!

203| 44165  [Rebates _ 100000 i

204| 44170 Miscellancous Refunds ,,,ﬂ‘ 3654 2,500 2,500 2,500

205| 44170 WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp b 0 4,370 7,693 7,693
206|  44170|BELLS _|Misc Refunds (Bellsouth) ] I .

207|  44170|AFT Misc Refunds BE 0 395 395 B

208|  44180{ Expenditure Credits I 0 3,642 3,642 :

209 44180|FY18  |Expenditure Credits -y

210 g

Final Revision Page 7



Loudon County
General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
A | B C | D E F G [ H

1] | General Fund 101 | . |

2 | ccount o 6/30/2021 7:40 | 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022

3 et lice 3 AUDITED 3 Budget Approved

4 I . FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by

5 | A ,; ___________ o - ‘E':'ilEPORT Estimated Request Recommenqvart‘i(}tr; .;@_(Ll;th;Comm B
211 44300 | |Nonrecurring ltems . ; o
212 ‘44330 _|Sale of Equipment L 188
213| 445301 GOVDL I Salc qlllqgl_pxllgmlzropcny o - 4 ,005 | 11,287 4,005 4,005
214 44530|LESSO g Salc_cLEgy_lpmcnt/Propcrty o ki“__{ o ! 10,000
215 "4@971@\1[\/1/\ Sale of Property - Animal Shelter Traps - 60 500 500 500
216 754340! ~_ iSalcofProperty | B 165,229 -
217 44560 Damagcs Recovered from Indmduals L , 58 1,635 1,635 o
218|  44570; Contributions and Gifts o o S
219|  44570/ASHLT |Contributions and Gifts - Animal Shelter i ‘7 22.960 22,700 18,700 18,700
220  44570{BQUST |Contributions and Gilis - Animal Shelter - Bequcast ) : 5,000 |
221|  44570|TEST  |Contributions and Gifts - Animal Shelter Tests i - ] e 5 ~ )
222  44570] AWARL Contributions and Gifs - Commumly Awarcness L 510 | 3,700 510 510! ] -
223|  44570|LADDS |Contributions and Gifts - Animal Shelter Laddics i 1450 | 2,000 2,000 2,000! B B
224 _ 44570;LFSVR  |Contributions and Gifts - Life Saver Program - l_2§5 5,370 825 825
225  44570{PETSM |Contributions and Gilis - Animal Shelter PctSmart o 3;000 7,000 4.000 4,000
226| 44570 9/\_T&M ACQEIII_E‘)Egons and Gifis - Cattery 10,747 L
227|  44570|RESER |Contributions and Gifts . 100 0 100
228|  44570{SRCTR |Contributions and Gifts - Sr. Center : 0 5,000 5,000}
229|  44570|SRCTZ Contributions and Gifls 3,178 B |
230 ~ 44570{FDBOX |Contributions and Gifts 1 3,653 4,013 4013 4.013
231  44570|CHAP  [Contributions and Gifis - ' -
232|  44570{DIVE Contributions and Gifts o
233|  44580{HICRK |Performance Bond Forfeitures - Hickory Creek Businest 18,000
234| 44990 inhcr Local Revenue i
235 L N _
23| Total Other Local Revenues 516,695 431,017 249,949 254,177 0
237 ) ) N )
238 Tohl Other Local Revenues e - 516,695 431,017 249,949 254,177 0
239 [ .-_ I 1
240 | ! i

Final Revision

Page 8



Loudon County
General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B c | D | E F G | H
5 General Fund 101 | |
> 6/30/2021 7:40 i 1 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 ‘l:fl(l:'::s::: - — o “"'";’;""" e _”i . AUD[TED _ij“___ Budget Approved
4 i FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
5 | B - V . :: :_ifv?m—“j_:f__>_ o _4;A , REPORT | Estimnte(_l___»:_"_"Request Recommendation | County Comm
241045000 | [Fees Received from County Officials | | . 1
22| | I I I = -
243 45140 L o ~
244 45510)  [County Clerk _ o o 570,240 520,000{ 483,000 520,000
245| 45520, |CirewitCoun | 13250 120000 95000 120,000 .
246 45540  |General Sessions Court Clerk ] 396,629 | 340,000 428250 340,000/ B
247| 45550 ~ [Clerk and Master - 97,654 | 85,000] 180,000 85,000/ B
248)  45560f  |Juvenile Court Clerk B I I o . _
249 45580 [Register B B ; 402,011 500,000 328,000 500,000 ]
250 45590  |Sheriff - . 23m7| 18,000 25,000, 18,000
251| 45610  |Trustec o ] 916,121 | 880,000 858,000, 880,000
252 . ) B B _ I
253 | Total Fees Received from County Officials | 2,519,625 | 2,463,000 2,297,250 | 2,463,000 0
254| A e 1 R
255 | Total Fees Received from County Officials o 1 2,519,625 2,463,000 | 2,297,250 | 2,463,000 0
256 | 1 o o o 3 ] B
257 . | |

Final Revision

Page 9



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B C [ D E F G | H

4 General Fund 101 ' |

2 :\;;u;]t’ - e 6/30/20217:40 | 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 20212022 | 20212022
1B SRS SR SO i AUDITED ol Budget Approved

4 FINANCIAL Budget or Department  Committee by

51 ; 0 : - 7— N *7_;__ - * ) . R‘E‘EQBT ~ Estimated Request Recommendanon i County Comm
258 (46000 ! B Statc of Tennessce . D iy -
50| | B A IS R 1 L R
260 46100 R Genel al Government Grants o | . N - ___A_
261]  46110] Juvenile Services Program | 9,000 | 10,000 10,000 100000
262 _4()_1:10’ o w_A|Aamg Programs o I o |
263| 461 42'SRCTR ﬁ!Agmg Programs L - 13528 | 13,528 13,528 13_5}_8 B
264 46160 ____[State Reappraisal Gram o B _ - ’_ I
265| 46190 HAVA _\Other General GoviGrant %

26 o R L o ! |

267 | b | S Tot'\l General Government Gr'\nts 0 22,528 A4 23,528 ' 23,528 23,528_?77 0
68| o . L B o o
69| ] R D | B

27046200 _ . |PublicSafety Grams SN S S I
271 B 46210 ~{Law Enforccment Training Programs o 36, 800 [ 41 .600 39,200 41 ,600 )
272 - 46290 GHSOG  |Other Public Safety Grants o | 5,000 5,000 5,000 L

273|  46290/GHSOG-F|Other Public Safety Grants o ) I L ]
274 ) 46290’STBE[ __{Other Public Safety Grants 0 |

2716 | - o _Total Public S'tl'cty Glants , - 36,300 46,600 44,200 : 46 600 0
278 [46300 : L Health and 1 H’elfme Granis - - _j___ R B . I,

279|  46310; Health Department Programs ) L i 178,694 444200 398,000— 398,000 i
280 46390{ACTIV  |Health & Welfare Grants - Phila Park | 20,000 - ! -

2811 46490 _ |Other Public Works Grants- L I ,_ o

282 46390/ TOBAC _|Other Health And Welfare Grants - Tobacco Grant ]
283 | ! . | do._ |

284 i T(_)t_nl Health and Welfare Grants ' 198,694 444,200 398,000 , 398,000 0
85| R S S R A | _

286 146400 o IPl_(b/_lc Works Grangs . _ o E_a L !

287 46490, _.J Other Public Works Gr‘»an_t_s_ - ‘ R

288 | S | N B | o _
289 o »__”i__‘ o Total Pubhc Works Gr'mts _ ..,_.___,;_ . e [ L -
290 | f .

Final Revision

Page 10



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B | C D | E | F G H

1 | General Fund 101 i i

2 | - 6/30/2021 7:40 20192020 | 20202021 | 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 Number | ! o e ~__AUDITED ; Budget Approved

4 | FINANCIAL L“l}ﬂcjget or | Department Committee by

5 iw —j, | :— B _;;j - & ‘7‘ | REPORT | Estimated Request Recommendation |  County Comm

46800- ! o E

291 146900 _ |Other State Revenues - ; - !“ - | B
292 46820 |Income Tax 13801130 0 ]
293 6620 SITUS ~ {Income Tax - Situs Recovery B e o S
294 4_6830 _|Beer Tax S - 18,1751 20,000 20,000 20,000 —- |
295| 46835 COCLK .Vehlcle Certificate olellc Fees i 9639 9,000 9000, 9000 __
296 | _46840' _ |Alcoholic Beverage Tax o B 67,169 96,000 64,975 96.000{
297 | ”46_840]FY19 {Alcoholic Beverage Tax 22,092 i - o
298| 4§§3_0. ~ |Mixed Drink Tax . . - N
299 _476A8_52LU - |Telecommunications 7 - 54120 R S _
300 46857! ~|State Revenue Sharing - 269 - 60,000, 40, 000'__ L 7769_,000‘ -

301 4§§§>| State Sharcd Sppgtgs Gammo S B o ) 10,000 |
302 46915' o Contra_c_!g:_d Pnsoncr Boardmg - L B __23_72{2_ 203,000 150,9@_5

303| 46915 Y‘YIG Contracted Prisoner Boarding o | S L

304  46960¢ ﬁiReoislrar's Salary Supplement L 15,164 | 15 000 15,000 I
305 46970 State Shared »»Sz_l_le_s'[a“\_(_l‘n_tlci__ - 7,651 | 6,000 6,000

306 | 46980 ELECT  |Other State Grants (Voting Machlncs Grant) 8,652 N . i

307  46980|ELTEC |Other State Grants o B . [ _ {

308 46980'TECH Other State Grants - Election Comm Compuu.rs . 1 |

309 46990 _ |Other State Revenues 8,189 0 5,300 0 0
310 46990'1|GUN Other State Revenues o 900 180 900

311 46990 CQ:NI'Ii Other Statc Revenucs - Confiscated License Fee 400, 400 400

312|  46990:FANTA |Other Stale Revenucs - 416/ 416 416

313  46990{PRIM Other State Revenues - Presidential Primary
314 -

315 ) ! Total Other State Revenues 903,697 - 367,716 | 364,271 367,716 0
e L I L L
317 | Total State of Tennessee ] - LI6L719 | 882, 044 | 829,999 835,844 0
318 | i '

Final Revision

Page 11



LoudonCounty
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

G [ D E F | G H
1 General Fund 101 ‘
2 | 6/30/20217:40 | 2019-2020 20202021 | 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 | Number — - AUDITED o Budget Approved
4 FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
51 _ N 7:' T . o B Kl REPORT Estimated _Request Recommendation | County Comm
a9l . L
320 {47000 ‘ ~ |Federal Government o L i
32T R — i
322 |47200 i  |Federal Through State i o
323} 47220,  |Civil Defense Reimbursement Y S - o
324| 47220 EMP(_} __4 xEmcrgany Management Rclmburscmcm L l 39,5007 39,500
325 47270 DOE19 |Civil Defense Reimbursement 1 16,000 16,000 R
326| 47:2_29190518 _(Civil Dclense Reimbursement s L B
327 - 47230 ,Dlsastu Relief B o L o
328| 47235 125K k_rliqmc]and Security Grant - - 17,000 o .
329 47301 {COVID-19 Grant #1 L - L 795,809
330| 47301 SRC'[R ;COVID 19 Grant #1 ) o 1 L 14410 I
331|  47302]  |COVID-19 Grant #2 L 28000
332 4232’{ LL[;(}I ”_'COVID 19 Grant (Elccuon Commnss:on) B - 41,301 N
333|  47306)UNEMP |COVID-19 GramlA 3,054 1,464 -
334| 473 10 COVID 19 Grant E L ) . 631 - ) R
335 47590 Other Federal through State ]
336 | 47590{SRCTR _ |Other Fedcral through State 403,650 | 63,693 43,243 43,243
337|  47590{ELECT |Other Fedcral through State - Sr Cntr -
Y Asset Forfeiture Funds o )
339 47990; - ___Oﬂr Direct Federal Revenue
0| |
31| | i Total Federal Through State 451,335 989,177 43243 | 82,743 0
3a2| P - '
343 |Total Federal Govcrnmcnt o o B 451,335 989 177 43,243 82,743 0
344 | |

Final Revision

Page 12



Loudon County —
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B | C D | E [ F G | H

1 o ‘ I General Fund 101 o { L |

3 P S - 6/30/20217:40 | 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022

3 Number [ »_ L AUDITED Budget Approved

4 ! FINANCIAL Budget or Department | Committee by

5 * Ai f“;"’”m 7 i ) i_-__ B | REPORT ~ Estimated ] -_ Request Recommendation | County Comm
345 [48000 - 147 B Othcr Governments and Citizens - i L
345 '
34748100 | |Other Govermmemts o B ]
348 | 4811 ~_ |Prisoncr Board o ) B } o . i -
349 B _421]_1.}9 ___|Contributions (Animal Shcltcr) S o
350| 48130 ~ |Contributions (BOE to SR_O_Prou[zirR - 5,000 5,000 5,000
351 48130;LEANI  |Contributions (Lenoir City for Animal Shelter) 2.500 2,500 2,500
352 ~ 48130|LOANI  |Contributions (City of Loudon for AnlnTaTShuHc;f— S 328_2_ N 7
353|_ _ 48130|SOIL_ _ [Coniributions for PT Soil Technicial | 1=~~~ 1"~~~ """ gaeo)
354|  48140]  |Commcted Services/Agreements | 177" D R
355|  48140|LOPLN |Contracted Services/Loudon City Plannmg 25,000 P _ N
356|  48140{LEPTX |Contracted Services-Tax from Cities __ ____¥M' - -
357 |  48140|LOPTX |Contracted Scrvices-Tax from ( Cmcs I D - L
358 |  48140|REAPP |Contracted Services-Cities Portion of Rcappralsal I N - o i
359| 48140 P_PIQTY Contractcd Services/City ofPhlladclplu'lm_ - |
360 ) - - B , | '
/1| ) Total Othcr Govcrnmcnts 35,782 7,500 7,500 | 25,500 0
B I o L N I
363 486()0 ol Cm:en Groups and Orher o ! o
364| 48610 _|Donations o |
365|  48610|LUNCH |Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 3,808 5,000 5,000 5,000
366|  48610{SRCTR !Donations (Senior Citizens) . 132097 11,000 11,000 11,000 L
367 48610|SRCTR  |Donations - S ! i o
e8|  489%0YIO |\ |
369 48990| Other | | 3,150
370 ) - ) |
371 Total Citizens Groups and Other 17,017 19,150 16,000 16,000 0
372 o B o - i
373 ] -
374 Total Other Govcrnments and Cltlzens 82799 26,650 23,500 41,500 0
375 | | |
376 | Total Revenues S 19,758,913 20,574,500 19,008,635 20,210,298 0
377 ; | . '

Final Revision Page 13



Loudon County
General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A

| D E F G H
i B L 7}'_ ~___ GeneralFund101 N . -
2 i 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 ‘;3:2::: T - - | AUDITED - Budget Approved
4 | FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
5 - ; N ;__é_¥ . -_A o | REPORT - E,SEVBEQ._N—:__BESE‘F“ Recommendation :_County Comm
379 |49000 \Other Sowrees I R o
380 49500;  |Other Loans Issucd ~
381 49600| ___ Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets o i N » _ _
382 49700/ Insurance Recovery 29,977 13,060 | 5
383| 49800 | Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171-GSG) 345,952 | 400,000
384 | s ‘- .
385 | |Total Transfers In L 375,929 13,060 0 400,000 | 0
= - I R -
387 | Total Revenues and Transfers In 20,134,842 20,587,560 | 19,008,635 | 20,610,298 ] 0
388 ' i ! | i

Final Revision

Page 14



Fi

Loudonr County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A I B c D E F G H

1 B ) I General Fund 101 B -

2 |\ ccount % - _6/30/20217:40 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022__ | 2021-2022 20212022
3 TR | - o | AUDITED Budget Approved

4 ! FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by

5 | [h;m“*“i_f____m_-M i_: _—._“ 7_7 Wj . 7:[“_13_EPORT | Estimated B ':ﬂi{_equcst Recommendation ~‘-County Comm
389 tq{al Geneml Expenditures E | i .

0| | T I e L ]
391 AccoumNumbcr o N o I R B L - X |
39251000 _ | |General Administration SR | ? o
g3l L1 - 3 ] L |

394 '511_00!»‘ m_County Commnssnon - B N L
395 101, [ County Officials S o 80,210 80,210 80,210 80,210 o
396 _ 201% i __iSocial Sccurity o i 4,471 | 4,973 4,973 4,973|

97| 704! ~_State Retircment - Pensions - 2,579 5,382 5,382 5382 i
398 ‘ 706 ~ {Life Insurance B I 1,170 1,137 1,181 1,181 B

399| 2061 'RET  |Lifc Insurance - Retirces N B GO 139) 144 144 -
400 20] B .Mcdncal Insurance L 32, 034 i 32492f 32,034 - 32 2,034,
401 207 COBRA | Mcdlcal Insurance - COBRA e 701 . o

402 207 'SRHTH  Medical Insurance - Sr Health I 10,265 7.997 10,266 10,266

403| »7_08 ‘ lD__ep_lgl_lI_nsgrggc_e__ e P 2,869 3,383 2.869 2,869

404 | 208 RET _{Dental Insurance - Retirees - i 950 | 871 951 951

405 212 ~_{Employer Medicare o i 1,142 | l,l@ - 1,163 1,163|

406| 3020 |Advertising - i - -

407 | 308 Consultants . 425661 44,686 44,686 B
408|  308/SITUS _ |Consultants - SITUS I S B & DU

409 320, m%P_qc_s& Memberships o i 10,936 11,6000 11,600 11,600 L

410| 349/ [Printing Stationery, and Forms S | sl 50 500

411 355 itravel 1,136 | 2,500 2,500 2,500

412 399 - !thqr Contractcd d Scrvices o o 1 2.375 - 2,375] 2,375

413| 435/  |Office Supplies 100 100 100

414 _i99i - iOthcr Supplics and Materials 2,616 | 2,200 2.200 2,200

415| 513]’ Workcrs  Comp Insurance - 6,445 | 6,160 6,160 6.160

416 524 In Service/Staff Development | 825 1,000 1,000 1,000

417 7 'Furnllurc and Fixtures o R | . o -
418 119 lOfﬁcc Equipment B i |

419 ‘e I | 1 ‘ -
420, Tot'llCounty Commission 200,359 ifﬁ*_zggg@w_w 209,844 165,608 ! 0
Al R e | R i |

422 o ! e i _FY 202_2 Requcst VS FY 2021 But_iggt_ 0.13% R | -100.00%
43| 'FY 2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget -20.98%|
atRevision




Loudon-County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B | C D ] E F G | H
General Fund 101

6/30/2021 7:40 B 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 | 2021-2022
Account - v -

Number |-—- o AUDITED ) Budget Approvcd_—____i
um o | FINANCIAL | Budgetor Department Committee by

| IN|=

R - - ~_REPORT Estimated |  Request | Recommendation | County Comm
424 ‘ P

426 7

427 51210, |Board of Equalization | T N o -
428|  191)  [Board and Committcc Member Fees 1,190 | 2,940 2,100 2,100

a29| 355 |Travel - 88 | 500/ 500 500 | —

430 — .

a31] [ Total Board of Equalization | 1278 3,440 2,600 2,600 0
432 .

a33] | ' FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget|  -24.42%

i -100.00%
S _ S - SO, OO .. ... 4 A L.
434 B ~ FY 2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget -24.42%

|
435| | _ I R S R B
436 | e I

sa7| L ) o o o

438 N s B
49| b o B , o i %

440 S R R S e} S i S _\. & ——

aa1| L - o | ]
442 | ; j

Final Revision Page 16



Loudon County
General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
A B | [ D E F G H

1 - - : General Fund 101 ] L

2 | 4ceount l—— 6/30/2021 7:40 - 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 | 2021-2022

3 T i AUDITED Budget Approved
4 | FINANCIAL Budgetor | Department Committee by

5 | '7:: : 7 ; B __: ___: o “i REPORT | Estimated Request Recommendation ~ County Comm
443 51220 _ {Beer Board o o i L - .
444 7 191]  |Board and Committcc Members Fees 850 2,000 2,000 2,000 i
445 191  |Fyi9 ) ] 550 | B
446| 201 Social Security I 14 B |
447 204 |Retircment - Pensions 17 | - . L
a48| 212 EmployerMedicare | 3 . .
449 331 |LegalServices 3.0000 3,000 3,000 |
450 ,,.3§§‘Lk Travel o

451 I S R S S B S A

a52| | |TotalBeer Board b 1A% 5,000 5,000 5,000 | 0
453 | - L |
454 | R ‘ i ‘ B - S FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget 0.00% o ' -100.00%
455 o " FY 2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget 0.00%| j B

456 i B - 1 1 ]

457 ] - - B ] e
458 | !

Final Revision

Page 17



Loudon-county
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B e D | E F G H
1 . GeneralFund101 _ R - )
2 |, ccount A 6Bo20217H0 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 - ] o AUDITED Budget Approved
4 FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
s | i REPORT Estimated Request | Recommendation | County Comm
459| 51240 _|Planning/BZA Board (191) -
480 | ; ~_|Board and Committee Members Fees 5,100 6,600 6,600 6,600 .
461 In Service/Staff Development 550 600 600 |
462 z ! | i
463 | TotalPlanning/BZA Board 5,100 | 7,150 | 7,200 72001 0
464 | B - _ I B
45| 1 - FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget, 0.70% ) -100.00%
w6) L FY 2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget 0.70% il
67| o ) } R I - S
48| o o o o
469 ‘ | |

Final Revision

Page 18



Loudon County

General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
A [ B | (& D E G H
1 : General Fund 101
2 e b 6/30/2021 7:40 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 | 2021-2022
3 SN T, S o o AUDITED o Budget Approved
4 FINANCIAL | Budget or Committee by
5 j;_ _,,__;,, 7 B - ,V,,_,____,____.:_:_u._ _i;ﬁv_v_ik__N_A___w___R_EPORT i Estimated Recommendation | County Comm
470| 51300/ »Counly Mayor o - | o ' o
471 101]  iCounty ( Ofﬁch/Admlmstralwc Ofﬁccr b 98,429 | 101,657 o 1ee902,
472 105 Supcrwsp_rgf_?_u_bhc lerancs S ! 4,578 4,693 4,693 4,693
473| 161 Sccretary(ics) e 40,495 41,184 i 42,204 )
474| 162  |Clerical Personnel 1 25,500 26,520 ]
475| 168 |TemporayPersomnel | 2313] 3467 osoof
are| 169 jPartTimePersonnel e A 140004 I _
ar7| 187, [OvertimeWages |
478 201, |Social Secyrity . 9594 10,943 10,943 1211 |
479 204 Stalc Retirement - Pensions _ %629} 11,843 17,509 I
480| 206, |Lifec Insurance | 337 473 EE7 I < 7/ I
481 __».'ZOG-RET!LIF_ 'Lifc Insurance - Retirees | 387_1} B 260 49?!___ 3 499 o
a82| 207  |Medicallnsurance 5477 13,416 5,785 57850
483 | 207 COBLRA IMedical Insurance - COBRA ] f - ]l_l_ B 1,066 f 712 o
4841  207)RET  IMedical Insurance - Retiee ] 6,681 | 6.978 0541 7,054 N
485  207|SRHTH |Mecdical Insurance - Sr. Ilcalth o L 2,684 0 B 4,281
486 | 208)  |Dental Insurance - 265 828 274
487  208;RET  |Dental Insurancc - Rcurccs S 1,065 | 432 1311
488 2100 Uncmglo_ymcm e _ . ] L
489| 212, EmployerMedicare 22161 2559 2,622 __
490 307 _ jCommunication . 1,922 2,500 ) 2,500 L
491  307|WIRE  |Communication i L -
492 3200  |Dues and Memberships ] | 1,835 1,825 1,825
493 330 ] 'Opcraling Lease Payments e __‘ ______ 1,797 1,797
494 330 _l"_‘{l7 ~ |Operating Lease Payments - 7A¥ N o -
45| 338  |Maintenance and Repair Services- VCthlCS 53 70 70
496 | 348 __{Postal Charges L 26 300 300
497 349 ___|Printing, Stationery & Forms 198 1 1,500 1,500
498| 355  ITravel - 893 2,500 , 2,500|
499 399]  |Other Co Conlraclcd SLI’VICCS . 178 | |
500 414 Duplicating Supplics 183 ! 162 162! 162

Final Revision

Page 19



Loudon County —
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B | C D E F | G H

1 o R GerEE_aLFund 101 . ;

2 PR N— 1 6/30/2021 7:40 - 2019-2020 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022

R [P AN, S - N AUDITED ~ Budget Approved

4 - FINANCIAL Budgetor | Department | Committee by

5 | ' | __REPORT Estimated |  Request Recommendation | County Comm
501 __ iGasoline | 189j 3200  3200] 3,200 o
502 __\OfficeSupplies L7 1,000 1000 1,000 o

503
504

| Other Supplics & Matcrials 68 200/ 200 200

505 ;‘ 77"508% 7 7éfgqmig[q.t)‘n_gorporq_lg§grcty Bonds i 350 ! 367_2_7__ 367 37y :-_
506| 513 iWorkersComplnsurance | 1,933 | 24641 2464] 2464 )

s07| 524 Staff Development . 460 | 400 400 400

so8| 711l [|Fumitwe&Fixtwes | 87 1,000, 1,000 1,000

s09| 719  |OfficcEquipment |
510 E 2l

919 ! 2,000 2,000 2,000

511  |TotalCowntyMayor 210606 246584 | 243384 253,699 )
512 | [ e ‘
st/ . .~~~ FY2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget!  -130%| -100.00%
7] I R ____FY2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget|  289% | -
515 e e e B B o B
516| [ - i | ] .

i = = = = e : = R

517 1 f | i i .

Final Revision Page 20



Loudon-County

General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

C D [ E F G H

1] - i . General Fund 101 R D
2 Pr— - | o 6/30/2021 7:40 1 2019-2020 2020-2021 ) 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022

3 Number L o AUDITED N Budget Approved

4 ! FINANCIAL | Budgetor Department |  Committee by

5 0 - 7 : o ) o 7 . REvI;BRT Estimated Request ’ Recommendation | County Corp;n_l:
518| 51310 t[{c;sogncl Office - L 1 o
sl o L - B
520| _162| __ |Employcc Benefits Administrator 3 _ - "
521 169 ] ‘E_I_’_qu;ﬂgc__{’_c_r.ﬁggggl_ - o 22611, 28,804 | 28,804 | 29,391 N
522 | 201; :Socia]Sccuxhy S _j__ | B _ B
523| 206 {Life Insurance o I . D e | __— o
524|  206RET  LifeInsurance-Retiee 1 192 | 192 | 192 192 )

525| 207 o \dcdlcallnsurancc o mi,._, o o 3 o
526  208) Demal Insurance N ,’ _ L o
527 __208|RET Denlal Insurance - Retiree ) N 324 297 333 333 B
528 210 Ummemmemmman - B _ L L ]
529| 212 Enuﬂoycr\dcdxcmc o - 328 418 418] o 418

530 320 __"Duus&_hdunbcrﬂnps S o 60 200 | 200 | 200 L
531 330 ~ |Operating Lease Payments o Lo laz2 1,250 | 1300 B 1,300 o
532 337 ) W'qulena_ncg@Ee_pa_[o_f_F_wmcnl 1 L L o )
533| 340 ~ IMedical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) ‘? 2,484 5,600 | B 5 600 ,_ 5.600

534 340 Fyo. B | 528 - ]
535 348] Postal Charges o 97 200 200 | 200

536 349 _ {Printing, Stationery & Forms * o 500 | 500 | 500

537 355  |Travel I -2 8 1,000 | 1,000 1,000 ]
538 3991 ) Other Contracln.d Services o o 5,082 6,000 6.000 1 6,000

539 414| Dm@@@Sme» - B 31 27 ‘®]” 60 =
540 435| Office Supplics ) 468 500 500 | 500

541 499 ~_|Other Supplies & Materials 50 | 800 800 | 800

542 513 __|Workers Comp Insurance - - “ )

543 524 In Service/Stafl Development - | 369 600 o 600 L 600 -
544 719 ~_ |Office Equipment B L 200 200 200

545| N S '

546 i ;77'TohlPemonnc|Offce - 3 32,986 | 46,588 46,707 47,294 0
547 | I | a

548| b ) B FY 20__2_27.I}ciquest VS FY 2021 Budget 0.26% -100.00%
549 0 o o o - 'Y 2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget 1.52%
sso|Notes: | I e
ss1] o S RS S N . R A

552 ’ i }

Final Revision

Page

1



Loudon County -
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B | C | D [ E | F G H
- V. General Fund 101 - { _!7

6/30/2021 7:40 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
Aeccount === SR == - ———

Number oo N AUDITED Budget Approved
o P ) o FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by

R | REPORT Estimated Request Recommendation | County Comm

alslWIN|=

553 - == v - == e e —_—— SSE
554 L - .
565| 51400

Legal Fecs

ss6] 3311 LegalSeviees 730! 11050000 105,000 105,000 o
557 331 __IFY19 4o MOS98T o
558 | 331 NILES|NILES i_I;Fs?ﬂ,F,C?S ! |

559 331|KIMB  |Legal Services L s ' 1 -

560 399|KIMBC  |Other Conrlragtgz_(g?r_viggs_._; w 682 __>7570,A(')60

T | 50,0000 25,000
561 399|TATE  |Other Contracted Services 7 E i

562

563| | |TotalLegal Fees N 1382031 155,000 155,000 | 130,000 )
564 | - N i , ; |

ses| - FY2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget|_ 0.00%!

566 I " FY2020 Bud Comm VS FY 2019 Budget,  -16.13%

se7| I D | -
568 | | | -

S |

569 | | | |

Final Revision Page 22



Loudon County el
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B C D | E F G H

1l | R General Fund101 | % -
2 | ccount b 6/30/20217:40 20192020 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 Number | o AUDITED B Budget Approved
4 | | FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
5 ‘ Mhﬁiu‘_:__ __Wv%mﬂ wj::_— - - —_m_, i BVEPORT . Estimated Request Recommendation County Comm
570 §13@ o iElccuon Commission - | ' - | i B
571 ,,,AA.,JAO}.,L ~ |{County Ofﬁcml/Admlmslratwe OiTcer r (Election Ofﬁcxa 72,676 | 75,191i 75,191 83,300 -
5721 _1§1‘_, _\Secretary(jes) 39353 ) 42,705! 43,705 42,744 L
573| I_6§ o 7[Tcmpqr_a_ry_figrsonnel L o 14,628 ~ 17,500 17,500 | 17,850 -
574| 187 |Overtime Pay 1,193 4,500 3,000 3,000 |
575( 192{  [Election Commission- SS Mcd NO TCRS I 13,770, 13,770 13,770 |
576 ___123 ~ |Election Workers -SS, Mcd; NO '1;(171}75_‘___ o 1»‘ 38,852 | 94,000 48,000 48,000
577 201 {Social Sceurity 9435 15,355 12,472 12,937 B
578| _ _201FYI8 Social Security I S I -
579 2_04' __ iState Retirement o 71582  11,783] 9,353 12,530 o
580| 206 |Lifelnswrance . 359 366) 380 380! -
581 2Q6RI}T LIF _ |Life Insurance - Rctlrcﬁcs___u_im~ o | B 259 260 260 260§ -
582 207,  |Medical Insurance 5477 5838 9,159 9,159 ]
583| 207-RET|MED  [Medical Insurance 6679 6978 6,680 6,680 e
584  207/SRHTH !}{!Edlcal Insurance - o ) 2,053 1,908, 2054 2,054,
585 | 208!  |Dental Insurance - i 779 790 916 916
586 | ~ 208-RET DEN Dental Insurance - Rcurccs L o | 324 297 323 323 |
587 | 210 {Unemployment Compensation N 1l o B
588| 2127 Employer Mcdicare o __ 2358 3,591 2917 3,026 )
589 ~ 212|FY18  Employer Medicare ij -
590 3021 Advertising 200 550 300 300
591 307  iCommunication S B i 2223 | 4,0000 4,000 4,000
592|  307;WIRE | Communications : .
593 - 320 Ducs and Memberships 450 450| 450 - 450 o
594| 330  |OperatingLease Payments 1270} 50000 5,000 5,000
595|  330|FYI8  !Operating Lease Payments ‘ o I
596|  330)  'Opcrating Lease Payments - Voting Machlnc Lt,asmo ,é,_,_-__ i
597|  332]  lILegal Notices _____________»_a________i 2,664 3,100 3,200 3,200
58|  333)  [License (Hardware) - 3350 3,500, 8960 | 8,960 o
509 Fyip. - - 7; 3350
600| ___[Maintenance and chmr Scrvnccs Offcc Equnpmcm | 1,039 2.500 18,500 18,500 _
601| ~ |Postal Charges T 09322 3250 10,000 | 10,000
602 | 348! lcovip - T R .
603| 349 ~ |Printing, Slalloncry, and Fonns o » 4658 45000 6000  6000| .
604 351 Rental ! 225 2,600 1,000 | 1,000

Final Revision

Page 23



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B C | D E | F G H

1 - R General Fund 101 - ¢ - i 1 D
2 | \ccount b— 6/30/2021 7:40 _|2019-2020 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 Number - — . o o o | __AUDITED Budget Approved

4 : I FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by

5 "_EA B _:_ _-¥ ;_” i_ ____i_A_# o ___7__7_.:_7@77“%;7 _REPORT Estimnted“; A chuest_ Recommendation |  County Comm
6os|  3s5)  iTraved L 4409 _6523] 8500 8,500 -
606 199 L Other Cgr)_lractcd Scrviccs_»___ o B o 1_9,_345 B ____7:9,000 17,059 17,‘059 !
607| 414} |Duplicating Supplies 315 5000 5000 500

6og| 422, _|Food Supplics ) 2100 1,500 1,500 |

gog| 425 Gasoline N R | o
610 435 _|Office Supplies S 12,441 11,650, 4500 4,500 o
611 451 ~ lUniforms - 292 1 1,200 1,200 _
612 499 _Other Supplies and Materials b wessy

613 313  |WorkersComplaswance =0~ 1239 1232 2821 _1,232

614| 524 |In-Scrvice/Stafl Development . 1o0f 100 100 100

15| 711 |Fumitwcand Fixtwres 230 . I

616| 719 |Office Equipment , o o 33s8f s nso0| s
617|  719ELTEC |Office Equipment 1764 I ) i
618|  719TECH _ |Office Equipment - Grant for Computers | 9672| I ] -

619 : Volin_g_f_vl_archincs__ - I, 355,353 | o ]
620| 750! o Other Equipment - 64,375 {

621 i - b o L | )
622 ] B Total Election Commission . m,,,*7,,19}448 375,064 ‘ 339,182 350,430 0
63 i i - ! * [

624 | I ) FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget 9.57% ] -100.00%
25 4 4 F\LZO?ZI%U(LComm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget B -6.57% o

626 i ) i i I -

27| o . N | _
68| o 1 - 3 | ]
629| ) o 1 B

630 D L IR -

631 : . R . e

632 ;

Final Revision

Page 24



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B G | D E F G | H
1 General Fund 101 i !
2 | ceount bt 6302021740 | 20192020 20202021 | 2021-2022 20212022 | 20212022
3 | Number |— e L o :L AUDITED e Budget Approved
4 - | FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
s\ . | | REPORT [ Estimated | Request | Recommendation | County Comm _
633|  51600]  |RegisterofDeeds | B i P B
634 101} ) Aggpﬂl)figfrﬁg!_z}l_/_ﬁdrmmlslrauvc»Ofﬁccr - B 80,751 §3A5_45 83545 | 92,555
635 162]  |Clerical Personnel - © O uLIsST 113,090 115336 121514 I
636 162 _!Clerical Personnel (Additional employee) B L | % 25,500 L )
637|  201]  lISocial Security T 6| 12191 13912 13,272 |
638| 204/  [StateRetirement-Pensions 12877 13,194] 1505 | 14364|
639 206! Life Insurance 695 696 696 696 1
640 206 RET LII‘_ B E_Iﬂsiliancc Rctlrcus B - o ‘ 67 68 8§ _ASEQ_V____ B o
641 207,  Medical Insurance o Lo 301140 27,771 34,700! 34, 700! ) : L
642 ?}Q:/‘_S_I_{HTH Mcdlcal Insurance - Sr Hmllh - o , ) 13,385 13,354 7123386_ 13386 _jh
643| 208 Dentallsurance . 2603| 2604 2679 26790
644| 208-RETIDEN  |Dental Insurance-Retiees | o243 o
645 ~ 712\_ ~_ |Employer Mcdicare vhi_____ﬁ__ilﬂ?_ﬁ_“_ 2851, 3254 l_ 3,104 o
646|  307]  |Communication _ S 1,100 2,400 o 2000{ 200!
647f 3200  Duesand Mcmbcrshlps B 815 _Looop 1,000 11,000 | - T
648 330 Operating Lease Payments | 717} 6,600 6,600 6,600 ]
649 | ~ 330/FY18 Opcrating Lcase Payments . o i
650 348] Postal Charges - - 1343 1600 1,800 1,800 )
651 355 _|Travel/Training o d . 736 2,000 2,000 2,000
652 399  |Other Contracted S Servxces - ) I 17.510 22,000 22.000 22,000
653 399|REGIS | 589

Final Revision

Page 25



Loudon-County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B @ ji D E F G H
i General Fund 101 |

PR T o OCEAEL F0 _ 2019-2020 20202021 | 20212022 | 20212022 20212022

TR NN, S AUDITED o Budget Approved

- : 4§I_NA_IE(;I_A_L Budget or Department | Committee by

- | 1_ o ] REPORT | Estimated | Request Recommendation | County Comm

654| 414 |Duplicating Supplies

a|h|WIN|=

414 |DuplicatingSupplies | 19 175 200 200 |

655| 435  |Officc Supplies 1 8966, 3,000 3,000 | 3,000
656 | 435 REGIS, _ |Office Supplics - from Clerk's Reserve ? e 1
657 508 __{Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds . 100 700; 700 700 |

658 513

_|Workers Comp Insurance . 2578 2464 2464 2464 |
659 709 |DataProcessing Equipment T L S !
660 719  |Officc Equipment - ] ; 500 500 500 | 500 |
661 I D A ‘ | i L

662 . iTotal Register of Deeds 338,622 0
663

301,520

312,046 |

4| . . FY2022RcquestVSFY2021Budget 1230% | -100.00%
B R FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget, 8.52% | N
ee6| o N |
e67| R
e68| E 1 ‘

669 i N e T T - R ) e s i e s

70| N
672 - -

573 i : - I : S B

Final Revision Page 26



Loudon-<County _—
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A[BL C [ b | E F |1 ¢ H

1 R S R GeneralFund101 | :

2 | Avsommt e o 6/30/2021 7:40 1 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 | 2021-2022
L ey I S __AUDITED | | Budget |  Approved

4 | . FINANCIAL Budget or Department Commlttee i by

5 _ 'd_ __ 1L~ B 77': 7777777¥7M '_;“_7_- W;Aij :_@E’ORT __ Estimated Request Recommcnd'ltlon ! County Comm
674| 517200 'Planmno - - I ? ]

es| | A I ) B

676 105, \SupervisorDirector B 61,768 | 60,000 480001 49,001 |

677 162, 'Clerical Personnel - L 27,183 | 28,288 29288 1 29,308 | ]
678| 187, |OvetimcPay . I R R N R

679 201 |Social Sccurity , e L5357 5,474 4,792 43855 | L
680 | 204/  |Retircment - Pcnsxons o ‘mf\ﬁ 4,740 | 5.924 5,186 5255 ' L

681  206]  |Lifelnsurance - 231y 251y 299 299!

682 | 206- RET LIF  iLife I_rlsuvrgrjuc _quglerLs (3_1’(70 —pre_vxous}y Codus) 378 | 516 o 62 262;; L

683|  207| _|Medical Insurance 7298, 4N67T|  NLS66| 1566
684 | "207 -RET MED Medical Insuranc:. Rcmrccs (31770 prcv10u5ly Codx,s) 3338 L 6.978 1054 _7{(}&_!

685 20:/2@1311 |Medical Insuranee 72 2,409 ) 5302} 2409 | 7 2,409 |

686 208; Dental Insurance ' 520 200 ] 802 i o 95—{!»

687| 208-RET|DEN _|Dental Insurance - Reitirces (51720-previously Codes) | 6401 1,167 562 562

688| 212  |EmployerMedicarc 12530 1280 1280 1135
69| 307  iCommumicaion 800; 992 992 992 |

690|  307|WIRE _|Communication 605 1,008 1,008 | 1,008 |

: : > |

691 320 Dues and Memberships o &0 1,700 1,700 B 1,700 !
692|  330]  |Operating Lease Payments - % 1,088 2,500 2,500 2,500 |

693  330jFYI8 Opcrating Lease Payments ] | )
694 334 ___{Maintenance Agreements 400 ) 1

695 338 JMarmlcnance and Repair Scrvices - Vchlcles ! ) 1,000 i 1,000 - >17,000

696 348 ‘Postal Charges a0 1,000 1,000 1,000

697| 349 __|Printing,Stationery and Forms - 7 —__i_—_;:t_ ___:5_6_ 1,000 1,000 o i};l,OOO
698|  349/STORM | el o
699 73___5__5__ ~ |Travet = ... 3,000 2,000 - 2,000;

700|  355|FYI8  |Travel i !

701|  399|HICRK |Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park | 4425 18000|  18oo0| 18 000

702|  399|STORM |Other Contracted Services I 5000 5000 5000

703 414 Duplicating Supplies B 155 150 200'@» o 200 |

Final Revision Page 27



Loudon-County
General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

C

| D

| E

F

G

H

Account
Number

b |[WIN|=

General Fund 101

|

!

6/30/2021 7:40

1
!
!
i
i

i
i

704

{Gasoline

20192020

"AUDITED |

i 2020-2021

20212022 |

2021-2022

2021-2022

Budget

Approved

REPORT

_FINANCIAL |

Budget or

Estimated

Dcpnrtmcn{

Committee

by

__ Request

Recommendation

County Comm

263

1,000

i
|

1,000

720

1,000
705| 435 OfficcSuwpplies 1790 2000 2000 2,000 —
706| 450 [TiresandTubes | | L
707 499 |Other Supplies and Materials | I
708| 513 |Workers' Compensation Insurance | 1,289 | 1,232 1,232 122y
709 524 |InService/Staff Development - ... L2000 0 1200 1,200
70| 7L ~|Fumiwre . ...oo1e00G 1,000 _..1,000
711 719‘t Q_lfﬁ_cg_E_qq_irp‘rpggtﬁmw o { 879 3,000 1,500 1,500
712| T e | |
713 | |TotalPlanning 128907 164,329 | 153,932 | 154,940 0
n '
715 . FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget|  -633%| -100.00%
el L ~ FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget S7% i
77| . B i I .
mel I o | L [
719 - I D R

| 1

Final Revision

Page 28



Loudon-county
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B C D | E F | G H
|

| General Fund 101 ) i | ] j
R . 6/30/2021 7:40 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
. I ) § i ) 20 2 2

i :_iAUll)anED Budget Approved
~ Department |  Committee by

Numbcr ) L s P L LS S

Budget q{

QP [WIN|=

FINANCIAL | Departmc
R R i REPORT | Estimated | Request | Recommendation| County Comm

721|  51750]  |CodesEnforcement . o
722|  103]  |Assistani(s) 73957101287 101,287 101,287

723]  103]  |New Employcc - Bldg/Zoning Inspector I T T

724 105 Supervisor/Dircctor 7 L 59975 61,000 61,000 62,001

75|  161]  IScuetay(esy 36869 37,503 375030 38522

726|  201)  [SocialSecurity | 9958, 12387, 12387 12512

27| 204 |StacRetirement-Pensions 1 11461 13406| 13406] 13541,

728 206 Lifelnswance L eoiqi7] 62 522

729 207 iMcdical Insurance - ] 44722 44,384 44,722 44,722 o
730| 208 |Dentallnsurance ) 2702 3,107 2,702 2,702

731 212 |Employer Medicae | 2329 2,897 2.897| 2.926!
732 _3&’/';_” o i_(;(_)nm\_unicali_on_ S - _1‘,4&1'_7_1________2,_7:19 2,800 | 2,800
733 307 WIRE _jgpm’rpgqigglfigﬂﬁ o 1,525 | 1,160 1,200 | 1,200

734| 3200 |Ducsand Mcmberships ] 230 850 850 ) 850

735| 330 [OperatingLeascPayments | 682! 3100[ 3,00, 3100

736 1330 l"jY18 |Operating Lease Payments B - | i B

737| 338 ~ |Maintcnance/Repair Vehicle B 6132800 2,800} 2,800

738|  348)  [Postal Charges L muol  q00] 700 700

739 349! _|Printing,Stationery and Forms ,,,,___.__,‘!__ 164 1,600 1,600 1,600 3
740 355, [Tave 2000 2,0000 2,000

741 399 Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Clean-up i 10,000 10,000 N 10,000

Final Revision Page 29



Loudon county
General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A

C

D | E | F

G H

Gcncrn! Fund 10}_ )

763

756 I o
757 I
758 e l - -
759 - -
760 B -
761 N

2

_FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget| _

3

> A 6/30/2021 7:40 | z019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 2021-2022

- :zcrzzz: [j--‘“ ] I AuDITED ) Budget Approved

2 - ) - FINANCIAL | Budgetor Department Committee by )
=1 - - - | REPORT | Estimated | Request | Recommendation| County Comm
742 414, | Duplicating Supplics I 152 2001 L 2004

743|  425|  |Gasoline 3480 6000 6000 e

744 T a3s) Office Suprplrirgsm' : o B . P 3=813,,i,,“ Lwof  L100f 1,100:

5| w0 esaTwe el e o -
746 s 45]“ T - Uniforms__ ;;4 R ,196_ l 1{50{ 415 L “4"7‘5 |

747| 499 |OtherSuppliesand Materials L2 [NV S —
748| 509 |Refunds S o Tt | - |

7491  s513) ”\Yprkmqnis Comp Insurance 2578 2464 L BT

750| 524 llnScrvice/SaffDevelopment A B2 S

751 71 |Office Fumiwre | O T R

752] 7190 [Office Equipment I : 27 ) 1,300 1200 e

753 B O N T I

74| | TotalCodesEnforcement 250470 318662, 318315 08 -
755 ! i

~FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget

0.11%|

i

~ -100.00%

i H
|

Final Revision

Page 30



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A |

C | D E F G H

1 ! General Fund 101 |

3 P N 6/3020217:40 20192020 | 20202021 | 20212022 | 20212022 | 20212022
3 —— | ) - B AUDITED - Budget Approved

4 I o FINANCIAL Budget or Department |  Committee by

5 o " . 'ii_-_"_iﬁ o - REPORT Estimated __Request | Recommendation County Comm
765 5 1760‘ Geographical Information Systems b -

766] 105,  |[Supervisor 44,058 47,874 50,1900 45844

767| 185 Educational Incentive R I - 250

78| 201  [SocialSecurity ~2707) 2968] 3,127 2,858 N
769 204I |State Retircment - Pcnsxons o 2,956 3,212 3,385x 3,093 i R
770 206] Life Insurance B 179 160| 180 180!

771 206/RET-F17 |Life Insurance ] . I

772  206|RET-LIF |Life Insurance - Rctlrccs o 179 116 1?2;»7 1921 N
773|207 B Mcdlcal Insurance L 5,471 6,009 537}3_5i . 5,785/ N
774 207 SR'H_'I EI Medical Insurance - Srvﬁllga?lg o B 3,251 3,816 4,281] B 4,281

775| 208 iDental Insurance S 265 2600 2_74i o 274

776 708'RLT-DEN'§DcntaI Insurance - Rcllrccs - b 950 871 978, 978 3

77| 212| il_",mploycr Mecdicare o - 633 | 694 731 668 N
778 337 n Mamlcnancc/chalr-Offcu Equ:pmcnl o . o

779 355  Travel - L ; ) - 700 . 700] 700 L

780 399 ~_ |Other Contracted Scrvu;csr o 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

781 *‘* 349 __'“V _Prmtmg, Sationery, and I‘o-rms ~ e o 100 - 100 100 i
782|  435]  lOfficc Supplies - 180 995 1,995 1,995 B
783 513y  {Workers Comp Insurancc 644 616| v 616 - 616

784f 73_7115_”‘_”7 ‘In ScrvxcclglgfLDcvclopmcnl - 200 - 700 200

785 719 Office Equipment e 91 1,000? ] 500 1,500

786 % R -

787| | |Total Geographical Information Systems _ | 65,070 | m;/_z—§9"f T “;/‘7'.4{;&? 72,514 | 0
788 - - i ] | N

780 1 - - FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget|  6.74% -100.00%
790 i B B FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budgct% -0.11%:

791 o o I R |

792 D T

793| ) o - o o ) ~ Vo
794 i . S P e i R
L2 N S S } SSUSS R S SR N -
Z2X S S O N |
Tl o I | U R
798 | ? é 3

Final Revision

Page 31



Loudon-cCounty
General Fund 101
Fiscai Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B G D | E F G ] H
1 General Fund 101 !
T PV . 6/30/2021 7:40 20192020 2020-2021 20212022 | 20212022 2021-2022
3 Number o AUDITED o - - Budget Approved
4 i FINANCIAL | B Budget or Dcpartment i Committee by
s 1 1 - i 7 7”*_ ____:3 REPORT | _715_5}7@3{097? _ Request i ccommendation County Comm
) R [ N A R .
800| 51800/  |County Buildings I 1 - L 1
801 105 Supervisor/Dircctor o B _56,861_} ) 58,283 65,000 ' 59,283
goz2| 114 _ » B _ ADA Coordinator (frox%w i‘:_\'léllng staf{) V__*_____ _.i,_, ) B i . o T
803| 166 New Employees - Custodians 2 @29,120) | | B
84| 167, | Maintenance Personnel 345488 357,552| 368, 779 367,765
80s| 187,  |OvertimcPay 3,121 6,000 6,000 - 6,000 |
86| 201, Social Sceurity 230090 26154 27235 26,849 -
807| 20&{%~ ___iStatc Retirement - Pensions ) I 27_,_1_5__1__': ) 28,305 29 4'7_@ o 29,058 | .
808| 206 [Lifc Insurance 688 1,732 1,750, 1,750
809 206—RI:IIjIF _Life Insurance - Retirces 207 1,184 1 320: o 1,320
810 207 Medical Insurance V,;,AH,,_..? 94012 '_ . Ill 742;7 777#237314 - 95,314
811|  207,COBRA |Mcdical Insurance ) L 1889, ,,,WL_?QS ) 1,949
812} 70"_/*R_I;T M_E_IE__ _{Medical Insurance - Rclnecs i 20,043 | 19,187 22,3371 L
813 | 207 SRHTH |Medical Insurance - Sr. Hcallh I 14,536 | 13,774 15,560?
814 208 IDenaalInsurance . 5,185 5,639 | 5,886
815 L 708'COBRA _|Dental Insurance - COBRA - o 324/ L | .
816 208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance - Retirces 1,597 1, 464: 2,289 2,289i
817| ~ |Employer Medicare - 5,402 6,117 6,370 6,279
818| ~ |Communication - 12,068 17,0000 17,0000 17,000
819| WIRE  |Communication 6990 8,000 ~8,000] 8,000
820 32 L Dues and Memberships I . o 7 I
821 __ iEngincering Services - __' o - B -
822 _{Operating Lease ¢Payments 297981 4,000 4,000 4,000
823 - o {Maintenance & Repair ¢ Scrvxccs Buxldmus o _ 55,657 | B 100,000 100,000 100,000
B24|  335FY19 | IR 0f L L L
825| __»_E\{gxpkgﬁ:&c &-Rgpz—ur SL,l’VlCCS Eqmpmenl 809 iO_OO : 3,0001; 3,000 ]
826 {Maintenance & Repair §ggvﬁx;cs Equ1pmr . I o ' ______ - -
827 e Mamlcnancc &. Rn.pz;lr Services - Vehicles ,—, Vj: ) ; B 1,778 3,566 ) - LE,WO:OO o ‘4—06(7)7 -
828| i M_cc_hcql and Dcntal SCF\’]CL,S S B ! E E:________ o
829 _|Pest Conwrol - __*‘4'2_97;____ 10,0 ooo' 10,000 | 10, 000, o
830 |Prmlmo Stationery and I‘orm% 100 |
831 7__'T9\! In Services - f 7 WEH I "_"__-, -
832 [Other Contracted Services - 177,168 | 205,0000 205,000 205,000 | O

Final Revision

Page 32



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A

D

C [ E

N|Hh[WIN|=

833

834

835

836

412 e
413

| Custodial Supplics N

iDrugs and Medical Suppplies

] H
H

10,164 |

8,800

12,000

i
|

General Fund 101 !
_Amum N ) 6/30/2021 7:40 20192020 | 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
T ) TN E— o | AUDITED . _ Budget Approved
) i e L FINANCIAL | Budgetor Department Committee by
Viyi | __REPORT | ~ Estimated |  Request i Recommendation | County Comm

Diesel Fuel | 1,500

1,672

L0

100

837

838 |

839

840

841

ga2| 4

843

845

846

848

849

850

(Gasolinc
_{Office Supplies o A

‘Uniforms !

|Uiilties

100

|

A 00

1,750 |

100

250
20,000

6, 500

-

Tires 1,500

- 4615 6,000

321913 | 285,000

i
|

250 |

20,000 |

350,000

851

852

853

854/

855

856|

857

858

B9

860

861

82|

863

4991~ [Other Supplics and Materials 69 o —
513 |Workers Comp Insuramce | 6.445 | 6,160 6,160 | 6,160 |
g44| 524 lInService/SwffDevelopment . 1,000 1,000 | 1,000 | o]
599 {OtherCharges b
o >768 '* B ComE\_unicalion Equ_ipllgql_____‘_—__________ B o _77777’[ ) 0 |
o 711 - Furniture and Fixtures o e _‘12‘7_ L 250 250 i v;". 250 o
717 |Maintenance Equipment T 7,293 7.500 7,500 | 7,500 |
717 FY19 | | ]
718 Motor Vehicle S [ !
7191 ~ |Office Equipment I . | 1,000 1,000 | 1,000 | i
7200 |PlantOperation Equipment | | | -
| | E i | !
1 [Total Plant Maintenance & Operations _ | 1225330 |  1,329425| 1,408,025 | 1,400,899 | 0

i | _ -

N D FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget 5.91% I 2100.00%
B ” L e FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes _\_’_S_FY 2021 Budget 5.38% :

S - - N _ asens

) ) o » ] N .

Final Revision

Page 33



Loudon County i
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

B = I 5 | E F | G [ H
General Fund 101 I
~ 6/30/2021 7 40

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 |  2021-2022 |  2021-2022

Number 1o b . AUDITED {_ B—udget Approved

i FINANCIAL Budget or Departmer;t_ Committee by

ACCOUNE s i i i

(bW N|=

I _REPORT | Estimated Request | Recommendation | County Comm
864 R R o % | B
865 7‘775179‘(1(! - chcr Gcncralﬂnx_anlratlon - o B o o _74 .
8ee|  302f Advcrllsmc - 212 5 I _: -
87| 332  |LegalNotces 1 3328| 10,000 | 10,000 10, ooo. s
868|  332/FY19  |Legal Notices o ] 1,373 | i - ] B
89| 359  |[Disposal Fecs - B 7,531 10,300 10500 | 110,500 | -
870 499 Othcr Supplies and Matcnals - - o 0 _~_609 P ,,,,,,“; w_ o
871 502 Bunldmﬁ and Contents Insurancc - B _269,480 293,60 631 1 295,000 | 295,000 V
gr2 7114 Furmlurc and Fixtures - 0
873( A S 1
874| ~ |Total Other General Administration | 281,924 | 313,931 316,100 315,500 0
es| . L I
876 , |
g7 | " FY 2022 Request VS Fy 2021 Budget,  0.69%
e8] . FY2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget  0.50% : B
79|Notes: | i I _
880 N - R R R D
881 ' E |

882 L 51910 Plcscrvahon of Records | . o T |

83|  355]  ITravel z | 1,000 o 1,000 |

'

884| d - o ,
886 - Toh_l Preservation of Rcct_)rds o 0 1,000 0! 1,000 !

o e i e ,000 ! 0
87| o | | |
88| | T - 7 g
g9 e |

890 |

891 [Total Gcncr'llAdmmlstr'xtlon 7*7 - ) A - ) ! :‘_-3,571,63; - 3,560,379 | 3 63 ,]8 K
892 ] i |

[ e R S e
84| [ - Y 3022 ‘Request VS FY 2021 Budget! R
Bo5| b FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes vs I‘Y 2021 | Budget!  0.16% i ]
896 | | ‘ ; ;

897 [ I

Final Revision Page 34



Loudon-County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B C | D [ E I F | & H
General Fund 101 i

) 6/30/2021 7:40 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 | 20212022 | 20212022
Account |- B v A

xRN T 3 B | AUDITED Budget Approved

B . | FINANCIAL Budgetor | Department | Committee by
_REPORT Estimated Request | Recommendation | County Comm

DR |[WIN|=

898 |52000 N (Finance T é |

899|  52100{  [Accounting R ) T
so0| 103]  Assisamt 1 520981 53504)  S4ST5. s4s04
901 - 105/  |Supervisor/Director 8075 | 83,5451 83,545 | 85395

902| 1190 Accountants/Bookkecpers ST 224946 | 263679 274280 281300 .
03| 119 WewEmployee Lo A N——
904 | 1400 IE_S_E_xil_glf_)‘l___S»upplcmcnls o 7_ 5,249 ' 4,605/ 4,605 4,605 |

%05 168 o "Tcmporary Personnel | ] 7,904 | VI'M__

906 169, |ParttimePersonmel 4 8000 8_,_09_0_ 8160

907| 185 Educational Incentive - Other County 1353 o _

908 1871 ~ |Overtime Pay S 10991 5000 3000 5,000

909|  201]  |Social Security i 22485 259370 26660 27216 B
910 204, [StateRetirement-Pensions 1 24799 27,23,3.1,‘_,_,,__ 28317 1 28,907 | B
91| 206, |LifeInsurance D T T 1,480 1.614] 1,614

912 206 RET]| LlF Lllc Insurance - Rct:rccs 483 500 468 468!

913| :'_“""_56"7'. ~IMedical Insurance 1 78857 82,319] 104,686 104,686 |
914 207 RET\MLD | Mc_girxci]_lpglranrc‘c_ _v&:_tlrccs T ..7_*7,794 6,978 7, 794 i 7.794 1 o
915 - ?.OZ'SRII]‘U Mcdical Insurance - Sr. Health ——— + 14,043 13,354/ 14 043 14,043

916 | | ~ |Dental Insurance 1 4986 4,571 59920 5,992

917 » Dcnta[ Insuranccf gclxrncs _ D 971 890 o 977v 972

918 ____ Uncmployment Compensation L 30040 2,000 2,000 2,000

_Employer Medicare L5259 6,105 6,235 6,365 |

919

920 302 {Advertising R B I

921 305!  |AuditServices ] 18,451 | 19,425 19,000] 19.000
922/ 307,  |Commumicaion B 2,005 | 2,288 12,200] 2,200
923 320  |Duesand Memberships 250 3001 300 300
924  330| 7 e Opcratmg Leasc l’aymcms o _E_ 1430 3,500 3,500 3,500
925|  330{FYI8  |Operating Lease Payments o __ o - !

26| 332§ Legal Notices, Recording, and Court Costs i 0i 500 5004 B

Final Revision Page 35



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A [ B c D [ E F | G H
1 General Fund 101 |
3 P o 6/30/2021 7:40 ] 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 20212022
3 Eamyag . e AUDITED - Budget Approved
4 ) FINANCIAL | Budgetor Department Committee by
5 1 - o - - REPORT Estimated Request | Recommendation | County Comm
927 348  |PostalCharges 4466 4,700| 4200{ 4,200 )
928 349] .Prml-m_g,MStatloncry and Forms I _3 §(lg : 5,000  5,000{ B 5,000! - ___
99| 355 |Travel L 30000 3,000 3,000
930 399  OtherContracted Services - 17778 | 22,200 22,100 22,100 B
931 414)  iDuplicating Supplics s 2,200/ 2,200 2,200
932 435 [Office Supplics ] 4678 8,500, 8,000 8,000 e
93| 47| Softwarc 1276 ) L
934| 499! Olht,r Supplxts and Materials o 51 200 s B
935 508) Prumums on Corporate Bonds - 1367 | 400 400 400,
936 s13. ' WorkersComp Insuranee 1 5150 4932 4932 4932 ]
937| 524 er? ‘Service/Stafl Development —~ - 836 1.500 2,500 2,50(5‘5~ o ]
938| 599 ‘Other Charges B RN 428 | 522 -
939 711 B ‘I‘urmluru&Fl\lurcs o - 61, 9% o :
940 471, Soflwarc e o N i o
941| 7190 Office Equipment - §.529 3,000 3,000 3,000
942| o 'TotalAccountmg i E15861 ] 673,033 | 709,618 | 719,853 0
943 . ' , | 1 |
944| - FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget 5.44%! -100.00%
sas| - ~ FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget 6.96% o
946 - - B ]
9ar| - B i - -
948 o F i -
949 o T o
) - S E—— v
951 i

Final Revision

Page 36



Loudon County e
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B ® D | E F [ G H
11 ,,i, 4+ GeneralFund101 i ; o N o
2 ? 6/30/2021 7:40 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022
3 | gt _AUDITED | _ | Budget _Approved
4 FINANCIAL Budget or Department Committee by
5 e N ; a A;_. ‘ ‘_-“_ o REPORT | Estimated | Request | Recommendation County y Comm
952 | ‘ 523@0 ir “ _'Purclla51né_; __:nw7 ) R . } N P 1..-‘_.,- _Ww“v_
953| 105 {Supervisor/Director 7 - _§_“__561700_ L 58 119! _ 65 000 | 60, 000
954 105 Supervisor/Director - Stcp Rans; ' ] ! ‘
955] 1221 [Purchasing Personncl I T ""'"114,213’ 116,500 117,271 -
956  169] ”ﬁa‘n-_uiﬁc_éc_rsén_néf a9 12834 12,071 13,091 B
957 187 : Ow.rUmL S __,'~_§ B 0{ » ) 1,000 1,000 ! T
98| 201 Social Security 9990 11480 12,063 11,864 | o
959| 204,  (Statc Rctlrcmum- Punsxons 1243 11,631 12,246{ 11,962 n
960| 206 7_L1fc Insyrance & 6307 630 ,A,,,-.__~4_,6_43_0, . 630y
961| 206 RET|LIF  |LifcInsurance Reitices = 1920 19 . 192 192y
962 | 207, |Medical Insurance ] A4 21,909 | 22223 2199 2199
963 ?07 RET ‘MED %M@.Qlcg]_lnsuramcr Rcl_lr_ci.i‘_ R - - L 2 _,__!,,,,_A o B
94| 207 §R11TII ngdl_;_ﬂl_I_nsur:lncc Sr. Health ¢ 2053 ~ 1.908 _2,1414 2.141 - -
95|  208] _ Dental Insurance 062 1,062l 1062 1062
966 208 RETlDEN Dcmal Insurance - Rclm:a,s ] }<2_4__I 29 333 ) 333;
967 212| Emplo_y"é}'"ﬂ)léafc?lﬁ‘m ST 2400 T 2,6850 28210 2,775 i
968 3020 | Advertising I N ! ) i o I S
99| 307 Commumication oo, 2,300 2,300! 23000
970 307‘WIRE ' 'Communncatlon N __>:—__4_‘1_,_'5_S~3__1Ww____»_4_}_,200 o 1206 1,200
971 320 |Ducs and Memberships D 960{ 960/ 960
or2| 330 [OperatingLeascPayments 1 613 2800 2,600 2,600,

973| _ 330[FYIS  [OperatingLease Payments - kR
o74| 3380 [Vehicle Maintenance » . i 56 800 800 800

o75| 348 [PostalChages . 6 2000 200 200, -
976| 3491 (Printing, Stationery, and Forms {2l | 200f __ 200 2000

o77| 35, Travel 2307 35000 3500, 3500
978 392] 'Qpllgrggqggqgtgﬁcrv1ccs - L 5_10 - 1,400'“”“ 1,400! 1,400

L RO —

| il e
o78| ,,,3,9,,9EGQVDL4,!Q“?9! Contracted Serviees L 4000 400, . 400
980|  399|SPLUS |Other Contracied Serviees - 500p 500 500,
981 414 \Duplicating Supplics 305 500 500 500!

Final Revision Page 37



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A

| C

D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

78 P R 6/30/2021 7:40 | 20192020 2026-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-2022

3| N o AuDmED [ Budget Approved

4 | L o . FINANCIAL ;| Budgetor | Department Committee by

5 _:V ji ) i 7‘7 e o REPORT Estimated Request Recommendation Couhty Comm
982 425| _ |Gasoline - . 64 300 300 300

83| 435 ~ lofficeSwpplics 2,641 3000 3000 3,000

984| 437 Periodicals - 153 600 600 600

985 451 B UﬂlfOEﬂS B . o - ! o e ‘: N
086 | , |Other Supplies and Materials a0 200 200 2000

97| Prc;ﬁiunps on Corp Surety Bonds ~ 350 350 3500 350 ]
98| . |Workers bgr}lp Insurance ‘ 2578 24640 24641 2,464 -
989 ] In Service/Staff Development i 1,390 | 3,000 3,000 3,000 -
990 5990 Other Charges o sl 1 T

991} 711, {Fumiturc and Fixtures - N o

992 718 [vehicless ] - B B o
993| 719, |Office Equipment - 6,416 | 4,500] 30000 3,000

994 | ] ) o R N ’ o o

995| Total Purchasing o 1 249,834i 266,448 275,442 271704 |0
%6 . . ) —
og7|  FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget 3.38% o -100.00%
998 L i FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget|  1.97%

999 | ”A! o ) L &
1000 . - ] _
00| L o - B — o
1002| ' N |

Final Revision

Page 38



Loudon County —
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A [ B ] C [ D E | F [ G [ H
N General Fund 101 E
2 — 7_ _ 6/30/20217:40 20192020 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 | 20212022 |  2021-2022 _
3 Ribar hessssese e s AUDITED s ' Budget Approved
4 | | L o FINANCIAL i Budgetor Department Committee by
5 S ' ) : S __»_E__»__'R‘EPORT i Estimated _»[_{e_q_uest Recommendntions County Comm
1003 o 32360‘ - ,Propcrty Asscssors Ofﬁc_c - ) _____?__7*_777 S 7 !
1004 101, [County Official/Administrative Officer 80,751 83,545 83,545 | To2sss
100s] 161  |StaffWages il 163,304 184,455 189,774 188,657 ;
1006 161 B Slaff ‘Wz}(_{g:_:s__(/\iddil i’lcla App}mscr Fcam 2 cmploycs) - 63,981 25,50(')—{‘
1007 162] 7 | Clerical o ‘7 i I T
1008 7176871 ) Temporary Pt.rsonncl e 7 . o ! o __i;_ o
1009 185 ' Educational Inccnlwc B A __750i 750 750
1010 » ]g7 B OVCﬁlmC Pﬁy R ' o \_— o T !,
1011 201} [Social Security 18379 16,663 20,959 19,063 |
1012|204, | State Retirement - Pcnsnons S _[ 16376 | 17,983 18390 | 20,6311
1013 2060 Lifc Insurance 892 1,001} 981 981,
1014 706 REI ]5117 ~__|Lifc Insurance - Rctlrccs I - . i 384! 368 3682” 3
1015|207, ~ Mcdical Insurance 28,741 39,834 38,074, 38074
1016{ 707 RLT'\/IED __‘Medical Insurance - Rcllrccsﬁ_» e 7 6,679 6,9785_____ . 6,679 o _6_6_7%5_ e
1017 7 707 SRHTII _|Medical Insurance - Sr Health o | 4,106 3,8160 4,281 4281 ]
1018 V____N‘Z_O.Si ~|Dental Insurance - | 1,890 2.416 2,510] __2510 N
1019 208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance - Retirces R 1274 1,168 1,274 1,274
1020 210] Unemployment Compensation | 198 100}
1021 2121 Employer Medicare T 3363 3,897 4,902 4,458
1022| 307 |Communicaion 181499 1,500 1,500 |
1023]  307/WIRE  |Communication 0 64 499 500 500
1024 7 - 317 ”7 ~ |Data Processing Services _ 8,204 8,550 8,600 B é;g()—d C ]
1025  320] Dues and Memberships 1 2,986 3,999 4,000 4,000 | T
1026 ©330]  |Operating Lease Payments ] 1,051 2,564 2,500 2,500 |
1027 330|FY18 Operating Lease Eg);nlcnts - B
1028 331 Legal Services | ] 1,878 3,499 3,500 3500
1029] 3320 |Lcgal Notices, Recording, and Court Costs | 106 199 200 200
1030 334 ~ |Maintenance Agreements s 13,499 13,500 se0!
1031 338 {Maint & Repair of Vehicles ST T 303 149 150 1501

Final Revision Page 39



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B G D | E F | G H
General Fund 101 ‘

P— 6/30/2021 7:40 | 2019-2020 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 2021-2022 20212022
ccou S R == : 5 ;
! AUDITED Budoet |
Number ——~ - SR R ] o udge Approved
|

HIWIN|=

T _____|_FINANCIAL Budget or Dépa}tmcntjV_m§ommittee by
5 .\ REPORT | Estimated | Request Recommendation | County Comm

1082] 348 [Postage 3,020 17,000 4,000 | 4,000

1033 349, \Printing, Stationery, and Forms | 248 1270, 750 750 | .
1034 351 [Rentals - I - -
1ossf 355, |Thaver | 2888 3,115] 4000 4,000 | o
1036 399%7 B ~_|Other Contracted Services - :_ i 24,649 | 37,500 37,500 37,500 -
1037 414 iDuplicating Supplics ) 364) 100 100 T
1038] 425,  Gasolie | 1,019 | 2,000 2,000 2,000 |

1039 435 ~lOffice Supplies - | 1352 2200 2,200 2,200 | o
1040 450, Ties e ) % L

1041  4s1]  |Uniforms | 600 600 ! 600 N
1042 49|  |OtherSupplicsandMaterials 1 3L S0 50 50 .
1043]  508]  |Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds i 25| 299 300 300

1044]  513] | Workers Comp Insurance i 4511 4,928 4,928 4,928 o

1

1045  524]  InService/Staff Development ,540 1,999 2,000 2,000 |
1046 599 'Other Charges - |

1047 711 Fumniturc and Fixtures T 495] 2,000 | 2,000

1048 719 {Office Equipment | 950 ] 3,000 3,000 |
To48| o _
1080 1 _ __ |Total Property Assessor's Office. 389,005} 470,217 | 534,346 | 503659, 0

st L S |

_ 13.64% -100.00%

1052 - | - FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget|

1053 T - - FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget]  7.11%

1054 B !

i |

1065 \

Final Revision Page 40



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A ] B ] C ] D [ E F G H

1 1 :‘ ) General Fund 101 i o :

2 |\ ccount : L 6/30/2021 7:40 | _ 20192020 20202021 | 20212022 2021-2022 2021-2022

3 e !‘;7 »: - - l AUDITED ‘ Budget Approved

4 | I i FINANCIAL | Budgetor | Department Committee by

5 ] o ] o ___"_—__ | REPORT Estimated | Request Recommendation | County Comm
1056 554003 [ Trustee's Department - ; -
1057 101,  |County Officia/Administrative Office 80,751 83,545 83,545 | 92,555 -
1058  162]  [Clerical Personnel 0 131071 133,815 136,615 | 140692] -
t0se| _ 187)  [OvemimePay L . I
1060 201, §Social Security L - 71 12636 13476 13,650 | 14,461
1061 204, 1Slatc Retirement - Pensions 1 14220 14,585 14,773 15,651
1062] 206,  |LifcInsurance o L g7y 736 874 874 B
1063| ZO6~RE;I‘7H - 'Llfc Insurance ) B 259" 256 260] 260
1064 _2_077 o !\/Iudlcal Insurancc e - '. 42981, 33,780 48,154 48,154
1085  207|SRE ITH :Mcdical Insurance AJ 2,942 1,908 2,141 2141
1066| 208, 7Dcnlal Insuranc_c_m_ B - b 2,603 2,195 3,208 3,208 i
1067| 208—RET[DI§Ti7 _|Dental Insurance S ! L 324 297 333y 333

1068 210! Unemployment Compcnsatlon . N !
1068| 212 Employer Medicare - 2955 AL 3,192 | 3,382

1070 307,  |Communication - T 2,502 | 3,299 3,299 3,299
1071 - 317 ) j'Dala Profgisxna Services o - <r Md_k_ :____i_ o

1072 320 [chs and Memberships f 6% 670 670 670 -
1073| 330 'Operating Leasc Payments L s08 1,699 1,699 1,699

1074| 332AFT|  lLegalNotices-AR 395 " 3399, 2,399 2,399

1075  334]  [Maintenance Agreements - L 6463 ] 6,999 6,999 6,999 1
1076 348 ~ [Postal Charges i 1 14408 | 17,600 17,600 17,600

1077 349, IPprinting, Stationery, and Forms - 4,018 ] 5,699 5,699 5,699

1078 355| Trayel - 87| 2,499 2,499 2,499 g
1079 399 [Other Contracted Services 20753 21,549 21,549 21,549 ]
1080 414[ Dupllmlmo Supplies 470 | 80 80 80 N

Final Revision

Page 41



Loudon-County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | C | D [ E F G | H

1 i General Fund 101 | ;

2 Accom; |‘ T emop021740 20192020 | 2020-2021 2021-2022 | 2021-2022  2021-2022

3 | Number |- I - | _AUDITED | o Budget Approved

4| e e . ... | FINANCIAL | Budgetor | Department Committee by

5 ! B - - o 1 REPORT | Estimated Request | Recommendation , County Comm
1081 4433} __|Office Supplies S 3325, 4999 4,999 4.999 -_I )
1082 508 __{Premiums on Corporate Surcty Bonds I —— 7999y 7999 7,999
1083 "51311 _i_yg)_rkers Comp Insurance - v32220 3,080 3,080 3,080;- -
1084  524|  ISwffDevelopment 1 200 | 449 4 49
1085 711 Fumitrcand Fixtures A A 649 649 6490
1086 119 o Ofﬁc_c Equipment ) i 2,891 | 1,499 1,499 1,499 |
1088 I Total Tru_stegﬂ:i):_lf_t_@ -‘f 7 . - . 359,181 368913 _____i8239_13 I 402,879 o 0
1089 | S ' ] O ] i o
1000 e [ ~ FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget 515%, | -100.00%
o 0 ~ FY 2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget 9.21% S
092 I T T
o3 T _ S O IS A -
1004 | o I - - o '

1008 10 . N -
1096 ) | ! | | o

Final Revision

Page 42



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

B C D | E F G H
1 General Fund 101
7N [ A 6/30/20217:40 | 20192020 2020-2021 2021-2022 20212022 | 20212022 _
3 R | _ | - - AUDITED L Budget Approved
4 | FINANCIAL Budget or Dcpqrtmcnt Committee by
5 | ,* j - - ) REPOIG“_ ! Estimated Request Recommendation County Comm
1097| 52500 h County Clerk B ) - _T,_‘ - - b
1098 101, ICountyOfficial/Administrative Officer 80,751 | 83,545| 90,738 92,555 -
1099 162 ~_|Clerical Personnel o i 251,939 284,610 295,115 | 295,320 -
1100] lég . C_I_g[_lrml Pu'sonncl -2 Addmonal Employccs ~ ‘7 L SI,OQ_(_)__V 25,500
1101 168 i Temporary Personnel o ) _! \ 8.008 8,212 5,169
1102 169] Part-time Personnel . 41,323 | 32,0320 32,769 | 32,673 -
103  187]  OvertimcPay _ S S & SN | N
1104  201] 'Socml Security 21,937 25,308 29,626 l:___4_ 27 ?_7_5 o
1105  204] |State Retirement - Pensions S 22,298 l 24,703} 29313 | 27,737
1108 206 |Life Insurance - 4 1,530 | 1,680 _1,742| 1,742 -
1107|  206- RET LII‘ ,Lifc Insurance - Retirees i 613 ' 513 N 614 - 614
1108 7201 _{\/ILdlC_ZEl Insurance S i ] 96,246 ~107,593; 120 183 L _1~20,183';
1109} 207-RET MED Medical Insurance - Retirees - i ,,_.i._. 6,679 5,233 6, 680' 6,680@
1110 207|¢ SRJITH ,wggqlg_q_l_g_@uraxlcg -Sr.Health 2083 2329 3 »141’ 2,141 o
1111 208 Dcnlal Insurance o i 5,140 5,428 6,531 » 6,531§ )
1112| 208-RET|DEN Dcnlal Insurance - Retirces L 950 871 815, 815] .
1113] 2100 rUncmploymcnt Compcnsatlon - 3,086 | o i____ N
1114 212 .Employer Medicare 5,130 | 5,919 6,929 | 6,543
1115|307 _|Communication ‘ 2,226 72,090 2,100 | 2,100 o
1116  307/WIRE  |Communication - o o 7'w ) 408 410 V ——1,96(')—5" 1,900 1
1117 3200 |Dues and Memberships B - 830 1,000 1,000 1,000 o
1118 330 } Operating Leasce Paymcn?sm - - 2,933 12,0000 1-2500 - 12,500
1119]  330|FY19  |Operating Lease Payments - 1,105 ] B
1120 348 Postal Charges - 16,003 15,0000 17000 '| 17,000 |
1121 349 Pnnlmg, Stationery, anm}r;s S 2,691 ! 3,200 3,500 { 3,500
1122 355| CTravel o ] 1,169 | 2,500 2500 | 2,500
1123 399 Other Contracted Services T TTTTTaastl 200000 20000 20,000 -
1124 414| ~|Duplicating Supplies I 2 1658 | 3,000] 73,000 | 3,000 B

Final Revision

Page 43



Loudon County
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | B | C i D [ E F G H

1 ﬁ | General Fund 101

2 |\ ceount |l G6B0R021740 | 20192020 20202021 2021-2022 2021-2022 20212022

3 | Number oot ) AUDITED | Budget Approved

4 l_ B L - o ”*FQI_A_}{(_ZLQL_____Budget or | Department Committee by

5 -_ - i - | . L | REPORT Estn_m_aftﬁeﬁd Request Recommendation | County Comm
1125  435]  IOfficcSupplics 57 5400, 6,000 6,000 | ]
1126] 508I Prcmnums on Corporatc Surcly Bonds N 550 550 - 550 T
1127 5131 Workers Comp Inswrance | 6445 6,160 6160 6,160 N
1128 524 In Service/Staff Development e300 1,800 1,800 1,800 i .
1129| 708 ‘Communlcallon Equipment . - 0 ! o
1130 709 Data Processing Equipment - - o _ - -
1131 _ 711} ‘Furnilurc and Fixtures 3339500 1,000 1,000
1132]  711]COCLK [Furniturcand Fixtures A S L5200 1 - R
1133|  719|COCLK Office Equipment 1 1 26,945 - ) i
113¢| 719 |Office Equipment ] * 150 2,500 2,500 | -
1135 | I o ]
136]  | ITotalCohnty Court Clerk ol 596,093 | 693,447 763,918 | 733,688 0
(R S 1 N
1138 o - B ~FY 2022 Request VS FY 2021 Budget| 10.16% -100.00%
139 i ~ FY2022 Bud Comm Notes VS FY 2021 Budget 5.80% ]
(ALY I S S . ]
141 | - o e N
1142 ' ! |

Final Revision

Page 44



Fi

Loudon-<ounty
General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A

] C | D [ E F G H

1 General Fund 101 | |

2 7Acc;un; 63012021740 20192020 2020-2021 20212022 | 2021-2022 2021-2022

3 | Number - S e SAUDITED _ Budget Approved

4 . - - o . FINANCIAL | Budgetor Department __Committee by

5 ; - o i 1 REPORT Estimated Request Recommendation County Comm
1143| 32600' Data Proccssmg L o k. o
1144 120 | Computer Programmer (s) - 51,289 54,262 54,797 55,262 B
1145|  121]  |DataProcessing Personnel 1 aaa3s 45261 47,524 46280 | -
1146| i87A ‘Ovcrurﬁc Pay . 9t B - -
1147] 201 'Social Security ] 59260 6170 | 6344 6296 l
1148 >: ~204] Stalc Rclm.mu_n Pcnsxons B . 6,429 6,678 6,866 | 6,813 | N
1149 206 Life Insurance ) ) 337 336 3371 337 | )
1150 207 Medical Insurance - 1 ie42s] 16599 17.350 17,350 -
1151 208 ' Dental Insurance R 265 266 274 ol
1152|212, |EmployerMedicare | 138 | 1443 |  rasa| a2
1153 307 .Commumcnllons i - 7,556 | 8,000 8000 8,000 B
1154 307|WIRE  |Communications - ] P 1824 2200 | 2200 2,200 -
1155 _2197 IN[EI: Comlnﬁnlc:{llons - B o ; B M 0 3,500 ' ; _i3,500 ______ i :
1156 348! |Postage ) | | 100 100 | 100 |
1157 355 fTavel 267 1,000 1,000 1 1,000 )
1158] 399  [Other Contracted Services 28907 | 33,500 33,500 | 335001
1159|425  Gasolne b ! )
1160 435 1Q_frcc Supplices B 72 250 250 250 | -
1161 471| |Software i N 3,500 3,500 3,500
1162 513)  |Workers Comp Insurance - i 1289 | 1232 1,232 1,232 g
1163 7_'5A2-4E In SE;V;CLS/SlaffDCVC]Omem __— ) 2214 1 3,000 3,000 | 3,000 |
1164  709{  IData Processing Equipment 960l 10,000 10,000 10,000 )
1165| 719! Ofﬁce Equip